

2023 年 9-12 月雅思口语高分讲义

雅思仙子 张天真 学为贵

目录

Part one5
Name5
Hometown5
Living area5
Study/work6
Fishing7
Geography7
Helping others8
Gifts9
Robots
Tea and coffee10
Film
Running12
Noise
Clothes
Musical instruments13
Chatting14
Map
Day off
Fixing things
Friends16
Teachers
Wild animals 17
Bags
Ice cream
Concentration 19
Language20
Dream / Ambition
Health
Rain
Weekends
Favourite day22
Staying up late
Part2
地点建筑类

Describe a beautiful city away from your home and you want to visit in the future2	4
Describe a car journey you had25	
Describe a new shop that recently opened in your city	
Describe an ideal house or apartment that you would like to live in	
Describe a time when you went to a place where there were a lot of people30	
Describe a place in your country that you are interested in / a place in your	
country that you think is interesting31	
Describe a park or a garden in your city	
人物类34	
Describe a person in your community who likes to help others	
Describe someone who recently moved to his/her new accommodation	
Describe a popular person	
Describe someone you don't know but would like to know more about	
Describe a foreigner who speaks Chinese well	
Describe a successful person you know	
Describe a person who likes to cook44	
Describe a sportsman you admire	
Describe someone who always has interesting ideas	
物品类	
Describe an invention which is very useful in your daily life	
Describe an expensive gift you would like to give to someone	
Describe a piece of clothing you wear most often	
Describe a painting	
Describe a photo that makes you feel happy	
媒体娱乐类	
Describe a book you have read more than once	
Describe a movie you watched recently that you felt disappointed about 59	
Describe a sports programme you like to watch	
Describe an advertisement that you think is useful	
事件经历类64	
Describe a time you made a complaint about something and were pleased with	
the result	
Describe an enjoyable experience in your childhood	
Describe an occasion when you got incorrect information	
Describe an occasion when you spent time with a young child	
Describe something you did that made you feel proud	

	Describe a time when you taught a friend/relative something71
	Describe a piece of good advice that you gave to someone
	Describe the first day you went to school that you remember
	Describe an occasion when you got lost77
	Describe a speech experience that you had78
	Describe a game that you played in your childhood79
	Describe an adventure you would like to take in the future
	Describe a time you did an exciting activity with other people
	Describe a party that you enjoyed83
	Describe an activity that made you feel tired85
	Describe sth. happened that changed your life in positive ways
	Describe a bad service you received in a restaurant/shop【难题】88
	Describe an occasion when you waited a long time for a nice thing
	Describe a time when you had a problem with using the computer91
特殊类	
	Describe a water sport you would like to try93
	Describe an important decision you made94
	Describe a traditional festival in your country95
	Describe a job that you think is interesting97
	Describe a historical period you are interested in
	Describe a science subject (biology, robot, etc.) that you are interested in and
	want to learn more about 【难题】
	Describe a rule that is important in your school or at work 102

Part one

Name

1. Can you tell me your full name?

My name is ~, and you can call me ~ if you like.

2. Does your name have any special meaning?

My name is <u>a precious gift</u> from my grandparents and they said it is a symbol of prosperity, longevity and happiness in traditional Chinese culture, so I have always believed that it would bring me good fortune.

Hometown 更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525 一手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

1. What's the name of your hometown?

I come from ~, which is located in the south of China. It is <u>a poetic and picturesque city</u>, so people always call it as <u>the heaven on earth</u>.

2. Is that a big city or a small place?

My hometown is a <u>metropolis</u> of over 10 million people. In order to provide <u>ample</u> <u>employment</u> for such a large population, it is home to major <u>multinational enterprises</u>, such as Apple, Netease and so on.

简化版: my hometown is a small place. It has a cozy and <u>close-knit</u>亲密的 community, which I appreciate.

3. How long have you lived there?

I am a native of 你的城市名字, and I was born and raised there. What I like the most of my city is the <u>delectable snacks</u>, especially Beef dumplings. As a foodie, living here can <u>satisfy my appetite</u>.

Living area

1. Do you like the area where you live in?

Yes. My neighbourhood is a beautiful place, where the ornamental trees and artificial rock

<u>formations</u> can be seen on every hand, including gorgeous willows, pine trees and <u>stone</u> <u>pavilions</u>. So, a daily walk in the neighbourhood after dinner is <u>a must-do routine</u> for me.

2. Do you live in your area for a long time?

Our family moved here when I was in junior high school to make it easier for me to go to school. And my neighbours are quite good-natured because when I get in trouble, they would like to give me a hand without hesitation.

3. Would you like to see any changes in the area you live?

The transportation facilities around my living area are so terrible, and I hope the government can build some subway stations and bus stops at the gate of my community to facilitate our travel.

4. Are the people in your neighbourhood nice and friendly? 第二问的后半段即可。

Study/work 更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525 —手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

工作者由于问题不可控,建议说自己是学生,如果不好意思可以说自己是 Chinese language teacher,这样考官就不怎么展开了

Ps: 如果回答工作者, 会被问到上班的交通方式

1. What do you like about your studies?

I think the subject I am studying is quite interesting because the teachers often take us on various experiments in class to test theories and occasionally take us on <u>field trips</u>实地考察.

2. What do you need in order to study better?

I think I need a quiet environment because I find it difficult to concentrate on my studies in noisy situations. If I had <u>a single dormitory</u>, my efficiency would be greatly enhanced.

3. How much time do you spend studying every week?

Because of the large population and fierce competition in China, I have to struggle with our homework till the midnight very frequently if I want to be stand out. You see, I spend a lot of time studying during the week.

Fishing

1. Is fishing popular in your country?

Fishing is a popular activity for most <u>retirees</u>. They believe fishing is an effective antidote to boredom and melancholy, because it provides a relaxing and peaceful environment that can help <u>reduce anxiety</u>. Additionally, it offers a sense of accomplishment when catching fish, which can boost confidence.

6 分版:去掉 additionally 后面的。

2. Do you like eating fish?

As a foodie, i like eating fish for its delectable taste and <u>nutritional benefits</u>. Fish is a good source of protein, which can help reduce the risk of diseases, such as high blood pressure.

3. Have you ever been to a place where there are lots of fish around you?

It was a thrilling 'erring 令人激动的 and awe-inspiring 令人惊讶的 experience for me when I was in middle school. My parents took me to visit the biggest underwater world in the city. The vibrant colors of the <u>coral reefs 珊瑚礁</u> and <u>diverse marine life</u> swimming around me created <u>a sense of wonder and amazement</u>. 妙幻惊奇的感觉

6 分版: em~ let me think. Oh! I visited the biggest underwater world of the city with my friend Jack 2 years ago. We saw various colourful and beautiful fishes there. It was an amazing experience.

4. Have you seen any movies with lots of fish?

I wanna say <u>Finding Nemo</u>. It is a disney animated film about a clownfish 小丑鱼 named Marlin who searches for his son Nemo, who was captured by humans. The movie is heartwarming, funny and <u>visually stunning</u>.温馨, 有趣, 且视角效果惊人。

Geography

1. Do you like learning geography?

Of course, this subject allows me to learn about the rich natural scenery and cultural relics of different regions in China. Apparently, it plays a crucial role in helping me make travel plans.

2. Do you think geography is useful?

7

Yes, studying geography can enhance our global awareness and promote a sense of interconnectedness 交互性 among people from diverse backgrounds. In addition, it provides knowledge about different countries, cultures, and climates. Therefore, geography contributes to our understanding to the Earth and its inhabitants.m.habitants.

6 分版: yes, geography can help us learn about the culture and customs of different places, which can be beneficial to reducing unnecessary hassle during the trip. Also, learning geography is a good way to expand one's horizon.

3. Have you ever learned geography?

I studied geography in middle school because the subject is compulsory in China. And I remember my geography teacher was very good-natured and obliging, because whenever I had any academic questions, he would help me out immediately.

4. Do you want to be a geography teacher in the future?I am not sure, and to be honest, I haven't thought about my future plan because my main goal at present is passing the IELTS.

Helping others

1. Do you usually help people around you?

Yes. By helping people around me, I can foster positive relationships, build trust, and create a sense of community. It allows me to make a difference in someone's life, bring joy and support to others, and contribute to the well-being of society.

6 分版: yes. I can make more close friends by helping people around me, as I can get trust from them. Also, this will give me a sense of achievement because I can gain their compliments.

2. How do you help people around you, such as your neighbours?

I usually help people around me through several ways, including sharing resources like lending tools or books when they are in need, offering encouragement and suggestions when they encounter difficulties, and so on.

3. Do your parents teach you how to help others?

注意:考试有可能问的是 taught & when you were a kid.那就要改时态。believe 改为 believed ; will 改为 would; am 改为 was

Yes, because they believe that assisting others <u>fosters social skills</u> like communication, cooperation, and teamwork, which are essential for building positive relationships. In other words, those who I helped before will be more willing to help me when I am in trouble.

Gifts

1. Have you ever sent handmade gift to others?

I always do this. As a student without a lot of pocket money, most of my choices are budget-friendly. And handmade gifts can save money.

Additionally, handmade gifts are unique and <u>one-of-a-kind</u>独一无二的, making them more special and meaningful than <u>store-bought items</u>.

6 分版: I always do this. As a student without a lot of pocket money, most of my choices are budget-friendly. And handmade gifts like postcards and handmade folding fans can save money.

2. How do you choose a gift?

I will choose a gift based on my friends' preferences and needs. For a friend who has to struggle with his/her homework till the midnight very often, I will send a speaker 音响 to help the person relieve stress. For a friend who is a foodie, a box of chocolate would be a perfect choice.

3. Have you ever received a great gift?

Yes. On my 18th birthday, my grandma gave me a very beautiful music box with a cute bear on it. Every time<u>I have insomnia</u>, I will take it out and play music, because its beautiful melody can always take me into a fantastic world to help me forget trouble in real life.

4. Have you ever helped an elderly person?

I'm sorry to say that I haven't been in a situation where an elderly person has come to me for help, but if there is one in the future, I'll do my best.

Robots

1. Are robots important?

Yes, robots are important in many aspects of our lives. They play a significant role in industries such as manufacturing, healthcare, and transportation, where they can increase efficiency, productivity, and safety. For example, robots can calculate data more accurately during the production process.

6 分版: yes, robots are important in our lives, because they can improve our study or work efficiency. For example, when we encounter difficulties about the study, we can use robots to look up relevant information to help us solve the problem.

2. Would robots affect people's lives?

Of course. Robots have the potential to affect our lives in many ways, both positive and negative. For example, robots can be used in <u>hazardous</u> hazardous environments or dangerous situations where human safety is at risk. However, they may replace human workers in certain industries like AI painting, leading to job loss.

6 分版: of course. Robots can affect our lives in both positive and negative ways. For example, we can use robots to do some dangerous activities to protect human beings. However, some simple jobs such as waiters might be replaced by robots. People will lose their jobs.

3. What can robots do for you at home?

Nowadays, robots can help people to do a lot of simple <u>chores</u>, for example, we can use <u>dishwashers</u> to wash dishes and <u>sweeping robots</u> to clean the floor.

4. Should we let a robot drive for us for long journeys?

In theory it is possible, the <u>famous car brand Tesla</u> tesled produces such <u>driverless</u> <u>draveles</u> <u>cars</u>, but in practice it is rarely used, after all, it is difficult for us to ensure that the robot does not <u>break down</u>.

5. Have you ever watched a film about robots?

I'm sorry to say that I've never seen a film about robots, as the type of film I usually watch is the comedy.

【准备好可能接下来问到 film 主题】

Tea and coffee

1. Do people like tea and coffee nowadays?

Yes. Because of the large population and fierce competition in China, most young people

have to struggle with their work or homework till the midnight very often. So coffee is popular because it <u>provides a boost of energy</u> 提供能量, <u>enhances focus</u>, and has a pleasant taste.

2. Do you prefer to use tea or coffee to serve your guests?

It depends on the preference of my guests. I would offer both tea and coffee and let them choose what they like.

3. When was the last time you had a cup of coffee?

This morning, I got a <u>cappuccino</u> from Starbucks to <u>refresh my mind</u> because I stayed up late last night to finish my essay eser. It was really difficult for me to concentrate on what I should do.

4. Do you usually buy coffee in a coffee shop?

As I mentioned earlier, I also need to study late often, so buying coffee has become part of my daily life. As today's youth often say, "<u>Caffeine kæfine</u> 咖啡因 renews your life."咖啡因 续命。

【如果第一问并没有讲 人多&竞争激烈,这里记得补上,那就不要 as I mentioned earlier.】

Film

1. What type of films do you like to watch?

What I like the most is Comedies, because they are relieve my stress from study deadlines effectively. <u>Laughter triggers the release of endorphins endorf</u>, which are natural mood-boosting chemicals. Also, comedies provide a temporary escape from daily worries. 笑声引发内啡肽的释放,这是一种天然的情绪提升化学物质。并且,喜剧为我提供了一个暂时的逃避日常烦恼的机会。

6 分版: 去掉中间那句。

2. Did you often watch films when you were young?

When I was a kid, films weren't popular among teenagers. We all enjoyed watching cartoons because they were easier to understand and the characters in them held my attention.

3. Did you ever go to the cinema alone as a child?

No, I grew up in a county that didn't have cinemas, so I watched TV at home in those days.

4. Do you think going to the cinema is a good way to spend time with friends?

Yes. The cinema has better <u>special effects</u> and sound, so the <u>viewing experience</u> is also better. We also often discuss the plots of new films to pass the time after school, which will be beneficial to promoting friendship.

Running

1. Do you go running a lot?

Yes, I run 20mins every day. To be honest, I <u>was plagued by obesity</u> before, then my friends told me that running is useful in losing weight as it <u>burns excess fat and works muscle</u>s.

2. Where do you usually go running?

Central Park is <u>my priority choice</u>, as it's only 5mins away from my house. Running here is effective in helping me <u>de-stress</u> as I am able to enjoy <u>the stunning natural beauty and</u> <u>cultural relics inside</u> while running.

3. What do you think of running as a form of exercise?

Running is a convenient and <u>time-efficient</u> way to <u>improve cardiovascular(kacdieu'væskjele(r)</u> <u>fitness【心血管健康,可以根据自身能力去掉】</u>, burn calories, and maintain overall health. The reason for this is that running doesn't require any equipment and it <u>can be achieved in</u> <u>any location</u>, including streets, parks and even homes.

Noise

1. Do you like to stay in a place with a lot of noise?

Some people might like the noise, but I'm not one of them. Quiet places make me relax, improve my study efficiency, provide a temporary escape from daily worries.

2. Do you think there is too much noise in today's world?

Yes, because technology and urbanization have increased noise pollution, leading to negative impacts on mental and physical health. In cities, we can hear noises such as traffic, <u>sirens/sarran/, honking horns</u>, music and people talking.

是的,因为科技发展和城市化增加了噪音污染,对心理和身体健康都产生了负面影响。 在城市,我们可以听到诸如交通、警笛、喇叭、音乐和人们交谈等噪音。 6 分版: yes, because of the development of the technology, our lives today are filled with all kinds of noises, including traffic, music, people talking, and so on. They make us annoyed and upset.

3. Is making noise one of people's rights?

It is hard to judge. While people have the right to express themselves, it is important to consider the impact of noise on others and respect their right to a peaceful environment.

Clothes

1. Do you like to wear comfortable clothes or smart clothes?

It's important to consider the occasion and dress accordingly. Comfortable clothes like T-shirts are perfect for everyday activities, while smart clothes like <u>western suits/evening</u> <u>dresses</u> are more suitable for formal events or <u>professional settings</u>(工作环境或商务场合).

western suits/evening dresses 【根据性别选,前者西服,后者晚礼服】

2. Do you spend a lot of time choosing clothes?

Because of the large population and fierce competition in China, I have to struggle with my homework till the midnight very often and leave early the next day, which means that I don't usually have much time to choose what to wear.

3. How did you choose your clothes when you were a child?

When I was a kid, there was no need to choose clothes as most of them were bought by my parents. Also, <u>according to school rules</u>, we were required to wear <u>school uniforms</u> from Monday to Friday.

Musical instruments

1. Have you ever learned to play a musical instrument?

I took piano lessons in primary schools because I thought playing the piano was elegant. Whenever I'm sad now, I play some <u>Mozart meutsait</u> to de-stress, because the beautiful melody take can take me into a wonderful world and help me forget trouble in reality for a while.

2. Is it hard to learn this instrument?

Learning to play the piano can be challenging, as it requires <u>a high degree of finger</u> <u>coordination</u>, but with <u>dedication</u> 专注, practice, and proper guidance, it is definitely achievable.

6 分版: it is hard to learn to play the piano, because achieving it requires finger coordination. However, it is achievable if you insist.

3. What kind of musical instruments do you enjoy listening to?

Besides the piano, I love the <u>Suona</u>. This is a traditional Chinese instrument, and its <u>loud</u> <u>and clear sound</u> dictates/dik'terts/ 决定了 that it is often used in the <u>chorus</u>'kb:res/副歌 of all kinds of music to enhance the rhythm/rxðem/节奏 and melody.

4. Do you think music lessons are important for kids?

I think so. Due to the large population and fierce competition in china, most children have to struggle with their homework till the midnight very often. Music lessons can <u>regulate</u> <u>the pace of their lives</u> and help children relieve stress from study deadlines.

Chatting

1. Do you like chatting with friends?

I love chatting with my friends, which helps me feel supported and happy. And we talk about gossip almost every day because it is an effective antidote to boredom and melancholy.

2. Do you prefer to chat with a group of people or with only one friend?

I enjoy both <u>group conversations and one-on-one interaction</u>. If we're talking about something light and fun, I like to do it with a group of people so that more people <u>get a kick out of it 从~中得到乐趣</u>; but if it involves something private, I'll choose to only talk to my best friends.

3. Do you prefer to communicate face-to-face or through social media?I prefer to communicate through social media because it allows me to communicate with

others from a distance, at any time, and without the pressure of face -to-face interactions. And, chatting online is more convenient because I don't have to go looking for a place to meet.

4. Do you argue with friends?

I often do it. We would freely <u>defend our ideas</u> and strive to <u>convince each other</u>, but even if we couldn't achieve the goal, there was no <u>emotional disconnect</u>.情感疏离

Map

1. Do you often use maps?

Yes, I often use maps to <u>navigate</u> and find directions because I have a poor sense of direction.

2. How often do you use maps on your phone?

I use electronic maps almost every day because Chinese electronic maps also <u>come with</u> <u>the function of</u> internet taxi, similar to Uber in foreign countries, so it not only gives directions, but also facilitates our life.

Day off

1. What do you like to do on your day off?

I'd like to watch some travel documentaries to kill time, this is because these programs not only enrich my knowledge of the natural landscape and cultural relics of the different regions of China, but also meet my appetite by showing me the delectable food of each place.

2. Do you usually spend your days off with your parents or with your friends?

I like to spend my days off with my parents, usually taking them on picnics in the countryside and <u>getting close to nature</u>, or occasionally we enjoy a meal at one of the famous restaurants in the city centre.

3. When was the last time you had a few days off?I think it was last Chinese New Year. I was on a week's holiday so I went back home to visit

my relatives and enjoyed a memorable reunion dinner with them. Also I gave almost everyone some gifts to express blessings.

Fixing things

更多最新雅思网课机经预测请加 微信:yasiboxes全套备考资料 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新块售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

1. Can you fix things?

As a new age person, I think I am quite <u>well rounded</u>. Occasionally, when the furniture in the house breaks, I will buy some materials and tools to simply fix it.

2. What things can you fix? And how to do it?(考题概率不高)

I will use a <u>screwdriver</u> 螺丝刀 and string to fix broken <u>drawer pulls</u> 抽屉拉手. The process is not too complicated, just tie the string to the broken drawer pull and then use a screwdriver to tighten the <u>screws</u> 螺丝 to replace the original material.

3. Did you ask people to teach you to fix things when you were a child?

Yes, I did! As a child, I was always curious about how things worked and loved to <u>tinker</u> <u>with 修理</u> objects. I would often ask people to teach me how to fix things or show me different skills. It was a great way for me to learn and develop <u>problem-solving abilities.</u>

4. Do you think it is necessary for people to learn to fix things?

I don't think it's necessary because now we can download a lot of apps to <u>make</u> <u>appointments</u> with various <u>professional repairers</u> at low prices, and we can use the time saved to do more meaningful things.

Friends

1. Is it easy for you to find time to see your friends?

It is difficult to achieve now. Because of the large population and fierce competition in China, we have to struggle with our homework till the midnight very frequently if we want to be stand out. Apparently, none of us have much free time to socialise.

2. What do you like to do when you are with your friends?

Watching comedies or playing video games. There is no better way to relieve stress than these two. <u>Exquisite scenes and exciting designs</u> in games and comedies can always take us

into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

3. Where do you often meet each other?

The Tianzhen Café is a place where we often meet because <u>it is surrounded by good</u> <u>transport facilities</u>, which means that we can reach it by all means of transport.

4. How important are friends to you?

Sure. Most of my friends are good-natured and obliging, so they would like to give me a hand without hesitation when I <u>encounter difficulties</u>. Em, you see! My life would be terrible without them.

Teachers

1. Do you want to be a teacher in the future?

No. Being a teacher should be tough, as not only do you have to complete your <u>teaching</u> <u>duties</u>, but you also have to correct students' work and <u>keep an eye on</u> their physical and mental well-being <u>during your breaks</u>.

2. Do you have a favourite teacher?

I loved my high school Chinese teacher because he was a very enthusiastic and obliging person. At that time, whenever I encountered all kinds of difficulties in academics, he would try his best to help me.

3. Do you remember one of your teachers?

As I just mentioned, I was impressed by my high school language teacher.

Wild animals

1. Are there wild animals in your country?

China is a vast country, so 80% of the world's <u>animal species</u> live here, like the yaks jæks. 牦牛 that live on the <u>plateau</u>, the wolves in the <u>grasslands</u> and the monkeys in the mountains, and the like.

2. Have you ever been to a zoo?

Let's see, well, last summer, my friend Anne and I visited the biggest <u>safari park</u> in our city, which is located in the north-western outskirts. We took a lot of photos of various wild animals inside and posted them on social media.

3. Are there TV programs about wild animals in your country?

When I was a child, I remember a programme called Animal World, which introduced the names, appearance and habits of animals from all over the world, and it enriched my knowledge.

4. What is the animal you would like to see?

I would like to talk about the <u>Red Crowned Crane</u>, which is our national bird. It has black and white <u>plumage</u> and a wonderful figure. This kind of bird symbolizes prosperity and longevity in Chinese traditional culture, so I think watching this bird can bring me good fortune.

Bags

1. Do you usually carry a bag?

I usually like to take <u>a backpack</u> with me when I go out, as <u>it is popularly loved for</u> its <u>extra</u> <u>capacity</u>. I have to struggle with my homework till the midnight very often, so I am required to take numerous books with me every day. And a backpack can meet my need.

What kinds of bags do you like to carry?
 因为上题,不考了

3. Do you change your bags often?

As a student who doesn't have a lot of pocket money, most of my choices are budget-friendly, so I will <u>use up a bag</u> before buying a new one.

4. Is bag an ideal gift?

If you are <u>a wealthy person</u>, I think a bag is a good choice as many designer bags not only look good, but can also make the person receiving the gift feel delighted. However, for <u>the average person</u>, a gift bag would be too expensive.

5. Did you use a backpack when you were a child?

Like I mentioned before, I'm still carrying a backpack, let alone when I was a kid.

Ice cream

1. Do you like ice cream?

Although ice cream is normally high in sugar and calories that will increase the risk of developing diseases like obesity, I still cannot <u>resist the temptation</u> of it as I am a foodie.

2. Did you eat ice cream when you were a child?

Of course, no child can resist the temptation of ice cream, which is why I liked summer most when I was a child.

3. Are there shops selling ice cream near the place where you live? Almost every <u>convenience store</u> and supermarket sells ice cream these days, so it's easy to get it near my house. Of course, if we want to get the best ice cream at the lowest price, we have to drive to the <u>wholesale ice cream centre</u>.

4. Would you like to make your own ice cream?

Not at all, because I think making ice cream is so complicated. Not only do I have to <u>chop</u> <u>up the fruit</u>, but I have to add some drinks like milk to <u>flavour</u> it. After that, I have to buy containers to <u>shape</u> them.

Concentration

1. Did you stay focused in class when you were a child?

No. My self-control was pretty poor at that time, and I couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time, so this made me slow in getting things done.

2. Are you a very focused person?

The <u>strength of my concentration</u> depends on the importance of what I am facing. For something very serious, like an exam or a lecture, I can concentrate quite well; but for something lighter like watching TV, I <u>get distracted</u> a lot.

3. How do you stay focused?

<u>When I'm not concentrating</u>, I will stop and listen to some light music. The beautiful melody and gentle tune can take me into a fabulous world to help me forget trouble in reality for a while. And after that, I can stay focused again.

4. Is it easy to stay focused in a noisy environment?

<u>It's hard. There's no particular reason for it, I just find it difficult</u> because I need a very quiet environment to <u>be productive</u> when I study.

更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525 一手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

Language

1. What language can you speak?

I'm Chinese, so my first language is definitely Chinese, and I also speak a little English and Japanese.

2. What languages would you like to learn in the future?

I would like to learn German in the future, as I am planning to travel to Germany. The natural scenery and cultural relics of that country that I saw on documentaries left a strong impression on me. And I believe that learning how to speak German would make the trip smoother.

3. When do you first learn English languages at school?

I started learning English in primary school and it is a compulsory subject in China in order to promote communication and cooperation with Western countries.

Dream / Ambition

1. What was your childhood dream?

When I was a child, I wanted to be a tour guide because not only would I get to see the natural landscape and cultural relics of China for free, but I would also get to taste all the delectable specialties 特产 to meet my appetite.

2. Do you think you are an ambitious person?/are you the kind of person who sticks to dreams?

I think so. I have loved the UK since I was a child because of the beautiful environment and

<u>the high level of humanism hjumenzzem 人文素养</u> there. Therefore, even though my English is very weak, I still put a lot of effort into studying for IELTS in the hope of studying in the UK.

3. What kind of job do you want to do in the future?

A tour guide, as I mentioned earlier.

如果这个题出现在第一问,就把第一题的答案改为将来时,去掉 when i was a child.

4. Do you have any dreams or hopes for your life?

In the future I would like to settle in Suzhou, an elegant city located in the east of China. The city has many famous classical gardens, where <u>the ornamental trees and artificial rock</u> <u>formations</u> can be seen on every hand. As a lover of classical culture, this place would be a heaven for me.

Health

1. How do you keep healthy?

First of all, I get up early every day to make breakfast to help reduce the risk of developing <u>stomach problems</u>. Secondly, I usually <u>go for a short walk</u> in the neighbourhood after my daily meal to <u>help with digestion</u>.

2. What is your favourite sport?

What I like to do the most is playing badminton, which is a good way to <u>strengthen my</u> <u>immune system</u>, as the process can <u>speed up my metabolism and blood circulation</u>. I mean, I'm required to stretch arms and legs during doing this exercise.

3. Are there health classes in your school?

We lack such courses. Due to the dense population and fierce competition of China, Most of the courses in our school are <u>set up for examination purposes</u>.

Rain

1. Do you like rainy days?

As someone who loves the outdoors, I don't like rainy days as it can ruin many plans such

as picnics, climbing, hiking, etc.

2. Does it rain much in your city?

I come from a southern city where <u>a third of the days</u> are rainy due to the <u>marine metrin</u>/ <u>monsoon</u> 海洋季风, so I hope to work in the north in the future.

Do you prefer dry or wet places?
 如果没问第一问就用第一问的答案,问了就不会出现这个了。

Weekends

1. Do you like weekends?

Of course, it is the perfect time to relax. I always watch a lot of comedies over the weekend to relieve my pressure from study deadlines, because those interesting plots can take me into a fascinating world to help me forget trouble in real life.

2. What do you usually do on weekends? 不出现了

3. What did you do last weekends?

Last weekend, my parents and I went to a Sichuan restaurant called Yun, which served a lot of palatable and toothsome <u>delicacies</u> 住肴, especially the Dongpo pork. As a foodie, that meal satisfied my appetite.

4. Do you make plans for your weekends?

No, what I do on the weekends <u>revolves around</u> 以~为中心 relaxation, so I don't need to plan <u>deliberately</u>.

Favourite day

1. Which day is your favourite day in a week?

It must be Sunday, because it allows me to do various funny recreational activities to relax, such as watching movies and playing video games. These activities can take me into a fantastic world and help me forget trouble in reality for a while.

2. Which day would you say is the busiest day of the week?

Every Monday I feel annoyed and exhausted, because traffic jams are <u>a regular occurrence</u> on Mondays, and I have to get up very early to avoid being late for school. And, generally <u>the deadline for submission of assignments for many courses</u> is on Monday.

3. How do you usually spend your time?

I'd like to watch some travel documentaries to kill time, this is because these programs not only enrich my knowledge of the natural landscape and cultural relics of the different regions of China, but also meet my appetite by showing me the delectable food of each place.

Staying up late

1. Do you sometimes sleep late?

Actually, I often sleep late. Due to the large population and fierce competition in China, I have to I have to struggle with my homework till the midnight most of the time, so i don't have time to do it very often.

2. Did you ever go to bed late when you were a child?

When I was a child, I only slept late on weekends and during holidays. This is because most Chinese parents believe that going to bed early and waking up early will help their children's <u>physical fitness and development</u>.

3. What do you like to do when you stay up late?

<u>If I have insomnia</u>, I usually listen to some light music like Canon, as it is of course useful to relieve our pressure from study deadlines. I mean, the gentle melody and beautiful tune can take me into a fascinating world to help me forget trouble in real life.

4. What does it feel like the next morning if you stay up late?

I usually feel <u>dizzy</u> and cannot see things clearly. <u>Worse still</u>, concentrating on what needs to be done also becomes difficult.

Part2

地点建筑类

Describe a beautiful city away from your home and you want to visit in the future

- 1. Where you would like to go
- 2. When you would like to go
- 3. Who you want to go with
- 4. Explain why you want to visit the place

The place I'd like to visit is Xi'an city, which is located in the northwest of China. Xi'an is a poetic and picturesque place, so a lot of people call it as the heaven on earth. And its history dates back about 2000 years.

I would like to go to this place this winter as it is said to be beautiful with snow.

Li Qiang is the person I want to go here with. He is my classmate, and in my eyes, Liqiang is quite imposing with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I would like to visit the place for several reasons,

1st, food there is particularly delectable, such as beef dumpling and dongpo pork. I am a foodie, I think the place will meet my appetite.

2nd, people there are good-natured and obliging. For example, if we get in trouble, they will give us a hand without hesitation. Wow, what I mean by this is that travelling to that place will be safe and comfortable.

More importantly, there is a lot of natural landscape and cultural relics in Xi'an, such as Xixi river and Tianlong temple. Therefore, I can appreciate those stunning views to relieve my stress from study.

In sum, these are the reasons why I would like to visit this place in the near future.

Ρ3

1. What are the most popular vacation spots in your country?[讲城市也行]

There are many famous sites in China, such as the West Lake in Hangzhou, where many beautiful stories have taken place and many poets have written poems about it. The Forbidden City in Beijing is also very popular as it is a royal palace with over 500 years of history.

2. Why it can be enjoyable to spend holidays at home?

Firstly, spending holidays at home can be enjoyable because it offers a comfortable and familiar environment, allows for relaxation, and saves on travel expenses. I mean, we don't have to buy expensive tickets of attractions and book hotels. Secondly, we don't have to go to a crowded attraction or suffer from not being able to find a toilet.

3. Would most people in your country like to have longer holidays?

Of course, most people in China are tired of the study or work due to the large population and fierce competition. Therefore, many people in my country enjoy longer holidays to travel and <u>explore new places</u>, <u>experience different cultures</u>, and <u>create lasting memories</u>.

4. Is it important for young people to be well prepared before traveling?

I think it is important because most young people choose to <u>travel on their own rather</u> <u>than with a travel agent</u>. A good and reasonable travel plan can avoid all kinds of bad events that may happen during the tour, such as conflicts with other people, failure to book hotels, etc.

Describe a car journey you had

- 1. Where you went
- 2. Who you had the car journey with
- 3. What you did
- 4. How you felt about it

Last summer, my roommates and I drove to Xi'an, a famous city in northwest China. Xi'an is a poetic and picturesque city, so a lot of people call it as the heaven on earth. And its history dates back about 2000 years.

Like I just mentioned, I went with my two roommates, Li Qiang and Zhang Hua, who are

both 20 years old and both very handsome .

It was a very memorable trip because we did so many meaningful things along the way. To start with, Xi'an was the capital of more than 10 dynasties in ancient China, so there are many famous cultural relics on the way to Xi'an, such as the xixi palace and yunshan temple. <u>Thanks to the convenience of driving</u>, <u>we stopped at many places to visit and take</u> <u>photos</u>, which not only relieved the pressure of our studies but also enriched our experience and knowledge.

In addition, Shaanxi province is <u>the home of pasta</u> in China, so there are many <u>delectable</u> <u>flour-related delicacies</u> here, such as biangbiang noodles. As foodies, we bought various <u>regional specialties</u> to sample <u>on our way to Xi'an</u>, which met our appetite.

More importantly, people in that city were hospitable and obliging. For example, we got lost during our drive and everyone we asked was very patient and helpful. So, it was a warm trip.

In sum, these are the reasons why I'm introducing you to the city and the car journey.

Ρ3

1. What benefits does public transport bring to the world?

Public transport reduces traffic congestion, lowers pollution and promotes energy efficiency, because most public transport burns electricity. And if everyone chose to travel by private car, the whole city would be crowded.

In addition, it enhances social equity/'ekwəti/.

2. Is it too late for people to get the driver license at the age of 18?

I don't think so because a person is not necessarily mentally mature until they are 18, let alone at an earlier age. My point is that people who are <u>too young to get a licence</u> are more likely to <u>have incidents like drink driving</u> and thus endanger the safety of others.

3. What qualities does a driver need to have?

I think a good driver should have a lot of qualities, and the first one that comes to my mind is be responsible, which means that they should follow traffic rules and prioritize safety. Also, excellent drivers should also have patience because we may encounter various unexpected situations on the road, such as traffic jams and <u>rear-end collisions 追尾</u>keitrʒən/.

Patience can help drivers better avoid them.

4. Do you think the government should make it a rule for people to use public transport? While promoting the use of public transport is beneficial, making it a mandatory rule is a bit against human rights. Choosing to drive or take a taxi is a person's right and freedom, and <u>to legislate ledgrasert</u>通过立法 to take public transport as if it's something people have to do would lose the hearts and minds of the people.

Describe a new shop that recently opened in your city

- 1. What kind of shop is it
- 2. Where is it located
- 3. What kinds of people usually go to this shop
- 4. How successful you think it will be in the future

The shop I'd like to describe a café named Tianzhen, which is located in the heart of my hometown. It was built six months ago and has become the most popular café in the area <u>since its inception(misepf(e)n</u>创始.

This café has a <u>distinctive</u> appearance, resembling a classical Chinese building from the Tang Dynasty, with its four <u>cornered eaves</u> 翘角飞檐.

People of all kinds go here to buy drinks, including office workers, students and businessmen.

I think this shop will be a success for a number of reasons,

1st, the staff at this cafe are hospitable and obliging. For example, every time a customer has <u>a choice obstacle</u>, they patiently introduce the <u>features and flavours</u> of each drink to help customers make their choice.

2nd, the <u>pastries</u>'peistriz 糕点 and fast food sold in this shop are quite delectable, especially the chicken sandwiches, so it's not only a great place for afternoon tea, but also a place where many workers buy their lunch.

More importantly, this shop is surrounded by excellent transport facilities and we can easily find several metro and bus stations around, so it is easy for people to go here.

In sum, these are the reasons why I think this shop will be a big hit 大受欢迎.

Ρ3

1. What kinds of shops are popular in your country?

There are many popular shops in China, such as accessory shops. Many people love beauty and the exquisite objects in an accessory shop always attract a wide range of customers to choose from. Secondly, restaurants are also popular because Chinese people <u>value</u> <u>emotional contact</u>, for example, every weekend we meet friends or family for a meal.

2. Why do young people enjoy going to some boutiques(卖流行衣服的小商店)? First of all, the prices of the products sold in those shops are not too high, because they are made by not well-known brands. As a result, most consumers can afford. Secondly, goods sold in these shops are very trendy and they can meet the needs of many young people.

3. Do you think location is the key factor that attracts customers?

I think so. Location is a crucial factor in attracting customers as it affects accessibility and convenience. For example, we rarely drive an hour to eat at a restaurant because it cooks a good meal, and we hardly ever take the metro for two hours to go shopping because a shop has a sale.

On the contrary, if a shop is located in a shopping mall with a lot of people, its <u>turnover</u> 营业额 will not be too bad at all.

4. What can shops do to attract customers?

There are many ways that shops can do to attract customers, and the first one that comes to my mind is improving the service. Most people will decide whether they want to shop here again next time because of the service attitude, so improved service can increase <u>repeat business</u>回头率. Secondly, some <u>promotions</u> on specific holidays are also effective tools, after all, everyone likes to buy good products at a good price.

Describe an ideal house or apartment that you would like to live in

- 1. Where it would be
- 2. What it would be like
- 3. How special it would be
- 4. Why it would be perfect for you

用第一句话把虚拟拉到正常的房子,不然难度会太大。

The ideal home I am going to describe is not my fantasy, but the home of my friend Jack, which is located inside the biggest community of our city, the Bigui Garden. This place was built about 20 years ago.

I visited his house 2 years ago, as Jack invited close classmates to his house for his birthday party, and I was instantly shocked by the luxury of his house.

It is about 10 metres high with three storeys. From the outside, the house looks like a castle. The whole external wall is a pale yellow colour that I really like. And when it comes to the details, the interior of the home is almost all in Chinese style.

I wish I could have bought the same house in the future to be his neighbour.

The first reason is about the convenience. Transportation system around that community is excellent, as there are many metro and bus stations near the gate of it. <u>Therefore, it would</u> be very convenient for me to travel if I lived there.

Second, As the <u>highest end</u> residential area of the city, a lot of ornamental trees and artificial rock formations can be seen in the neighbourhood, such as the <u>oddly shaped</u> pine trees. <u>And I often imagine myself walking in the garden after dinner.</u>

More importantly, Jack also told me that the neighbours around his house are good-natured and obliging, because when he gets in trouble, they would be willing to give him a hand without hesitation. If I lived in a place like this, I should feel incredibly welcome 温馨的.

P3

1. What are the most common architectural styles in Chinese cities?

As much as I love China, I must admit that the buildings in Chinese cities are ugly and featureless 毫无特色的.

As the characteristic buildings in China are all wooden, which is not only <u>difficult to</u> <u>preserve</u> but also contains a fire hazard, the modern buildings are just very <u>ordinary tall</u> <u>buildings.</u>

2. What's the difference between an apartment and a house?

Compared to a house, the price of an apartment is relatively cheap because of its smaller size. But we can meet a lot of people through living in an apartment because we will have a lot of neighbours around.

If you live in a house, then you can grow all kinds of flowers in your own garden to enrich your life and also be able to invite your friends over for a party at the weekend, because it is more <u>spacious</u>.

3. What difficulties do people have living in the city?

There are many neighbours around, so those who live in the city <u>must not make any noise</u> <u>at night</u>, as this will disturb others' rest. Besides, people living in cities need to <u>learn to sort</u> <u>their waste</u>, which adds to the usual household workload.

Describe a time when you went to a place where there were a

lot of people

- 1. What was happening in this place
- 2. Who you went to the place with
- 3. Why there were so many people there
- 4. How you felt about being in a place with so many people

Last summer I went on a trip to The Yellow Mountain. As one of the most famous natural scenic areas in China, the mountain was full of people at that time.

I had the trip with my Jack, who is my classmate. He is 22 years old and has a superb face.

The mountain was very crowded on that day firstly because it was a holiday and many parents took their children to climb the mountain, and secondly because people could take very gorgeous pictures of the sunset there.

Although it was a crowded day, we still had a memorable experience!

I remember that we got lost on the hike, but luckily the local guides were very good-natured and obliging. I mean, the person <u>who we sought/so:t/ help from</u> patiently took us to the place where we needed to go.

In addition, the natural scenery and cultural relics that we saw during the journey were really <u>spectacular[spek'tækjələ(r)]</u>, especially the YuTai temple, which is an ancient building with a history of over 500 years. So we appreciated those stunning views while walking, which relieved our stress from study deadlines.

More importantly, there were many vendors selling local specialties on both sides of the

mountain road. As foodies, we bought almost every kind of snack to taste and they were quite delectable, which not only met our appetite, but also recharged our batteries. <u>The only regret was that the photos were not good because they were full of people.</u>

P3

1. Do people like to go to crowded places? Why?

It depends, some people like a lively atmosphere and they think that a crowded place must have a good restaurant or fun facilities. However, some people just like quiet places, and they prefer to enjoy the view and take photos in silence where no one is around.

2. How can the problems of traffic congestion be solved?

Both governments and individuals should do efforts. For the government, they can not only make regulations to <u>limit the number of vehicles</u> on the road to <u>ease congestion</u>, but also <u>build more viaducts</u> to increase <u>the efficiency of traffic flow</u>.

For individuals, we should use public transport more often and drive less frequently.

3. Why do people still like to live in big cities even though there are severe traffic jams? Large cities offer more employment opportunities. I mean, larger cities have more big companies such as Alibaba, which can make it easier for young people to find decent jobs and earn higher wages.

Moreover, big cities have much better infrastructure. For example, when you get sick, you can find a hospital within 10 minutes of your home.

4. What public facilities does your city have?

There is an elegant park in the central area of my city where the ornamental trees and artificial rock formations can be seen on every hand, including gorgeous willows and pine trees. We'd like to visit this place at weekend to have a walk or appreciate those views to ease our mood.

Describe a place in your country that you are interested in / a place in your country that you think is interesting

风景宜人,东西好吃,人口素质高的古城西安

1. Where it is

2. How you learned about it

3. Why you are interested in it

The place I'd like to describe is the city of Xi'an. Located in the northwest of China, it has a rich history dating back thousands of years. Xi'an is a poetic and picturesque city, so many people call the place as the Heaven on Earth.

I learned it from some tourism documentaries which I watched before. The splendid 灿烂的 culture and customs of Xi'an left me deep impression.

I am interested in the place for several reasons,

To start with, there is a lot of natural landscape and cultural relics in Xi'an, such as the ancient city walls, Bell Tower, and Li Mountain. I'd like to appreciate these stunning views to relieve my stress from study deadlines.

In addition, the city is also known for its delectable dishes and snacks, particularly its noodles and dumplings. As a foodie, I am eager to taste food there to satisfy my appetite. More importantly, people there are said to be hospitable and obliging, because they will give you a hand without hesitation if you are in trouble.

P3

1. Do you travel a lot?

Yes, I travel a lot for various reasons, such as exploring new places, experiencing different cultures, seeking adventure, conducting businesses, or simply satisfying my curiosity and desire to broaden my horizons.

2. Do people have different personalities in different regions of your country?[what]

Of course. Due to regional differences, the climate, people's eating habits and lifestyles are different, which makes Chinese people in different regions have different character traits. For example, due to the <u>humid</u> climate, people in southwestern China like to eat chilli, so the local people are more <u>hot-tempered</u>; the northern region of China is full of grassland, and this makes the local people's character more <u>free spirited</u>.

What causes the differences between different regions of your country?
 因为上题,不考了。

4. Do youngsters like to try new things?It depends. Some young people like to try new things because they believe that

participating in new things enriches their lives and expands their social circle. They can meet many new people when they take part in new activities. Also, they enjoy the novelty 新鲜感 of trying new things.

However, some young people are introverted and shy, so they refuse to participate in any activity that makes them feel uncomfortable, like trying something new.

Describe a park or a garden in your city

有着"园",植物,交通便利的国家森林公园

- 1. Where it is
- 2. How often you go there
- 3. Who you like to go to the place with
- Why you like to go to the place 4.

更多最新雅思网课机经预测请加 微信: vasiboxes全套备考资料 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新块售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

The park I'd like to describe is the Tianzhen National Forest Park, which is located in the north of China. The park was built about 20 years ago and is famous for its towering sandstone pillars that seem to reach up into the sky, creating a surreal and breathtaking landscape.(根据实力选择)

I visit the park once a month when I feel exhausted because of my study.

And I usually go there with my friend Jack, who is my classmate. He is around 20 years old now. In my eyes, he is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn 更多最新雅思网课机经预测资源

> 请加南大学姐微信: yasiboxes 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 于资源资料齐全更新快售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I like to go to the place for several reasons,

To start with, the park is renowned for its stunning ornamental trees and artificial rock formations, including gorgeous willows and pine trees. So, I like to appreciate these views to relieve my stress from study deadlines.

In addition, the park is home to diverse plants, such as lilies, sunflowers, and so on. We can take photos of these attractive elements to colour our boring weekends.

More importantly, transportation system around the place is excellent, as a lot of subway and bus stations can be found near the gate of it. Therefore, it is particularly convenient for us to visit the park.

In sum, these are the reasons why i would like to describe the park with you. Thank you

Ρ3

1. Do young people like to go to parks?[可以倒也可以 some some 来分类]

I think most young people like because they can engage in various activities in parks such as jogging, cycling, having picnics, or simply relaxing. Parks provide a peaceful environment to unwind, connect with nature, and socialize with friends. <u>It promotes physical and</u> <u>mental well-being while offering a break from the busy urban lifestyle.</u>

2. What do old people like to do in parks?

<u>Elderly people are more prone to diseases due to their weakened immune system (讲老人</u> 现状常用), so they like to do various leisure activities such as Tai Chi and walking in parks to strengthen their bodies. Parks provide an accessible space for older individuals to engage in gentle exercise, relax and connect with others in their community.

3. Why do some people like painting flowers?

Some people enjoy painting flowers because it allows them to appreciate the beauty of nature, express their creativity, and <u>find a sense of tranquility</u>træŋ'kwxleti/ 宁静 and peace. Moreover, some flowers such as <u>peonies</u> have special meanings and drawings of these flowers are believed to bring good luck.

人物类

Describe a person in your community who likes to help others

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. What help did the person offer
- 3. Why does the person like to help others
- 4. How you feel about the person

The person I'd like to describe is Lina, who is my neighbour. She was a Chinese language teacher before she retired. The old lady looks very spry/sprax/ with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

She is pretty good-natured and obliging, as when you are in trouble, she will give you a hand without hesitation.

She enjoys helping others because she says seeing a smile on someone's face makes her think that she is doing something worthwhile.

In my heart, she is my super idol.

She regularly donates money to help impoverished people and calls on others in the community to join her in donating unwanted items to the homeless. Her actions have deeply influenced us, so she is a role model for us.

In addition, when festivals come around, she would like to organise various shows to entertain every person in the neighbourhood. And the stunning content in those shows will take us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

It is because of her that our neighbourhood is humane and colourful.

P3

1. How can children help their parents at home?

Children can help their parents at home by doing things that they can do, such as washing the dishes, sweeping the floor, etc. This will not only help them to <u>develop their</u> <u>independence</u>, but will also help them to <u>understand how hard their parents work</u>.

2. Should children be taught to help others?

I think we should, because being helpful is a good <u>virtue</u> in our country and we should promote it. Besides, teaching children how to help others can help them make more friends, as few people want to be partners with selfish people. What's more, when a child is in trouble, he/she is likely to be able to get help from those the child have helped.

3. Should students do community service? Why?

I think it can be encouraged and supported but not forced.

We can tell our children about the benefits of doing community service, such as <u>getting</u> <u>compliments</u> from others and <u>making themselves feel more fulfilled</u>, but we cannot force them to do these activities if they don't like them, as this will make them hate such things even more.

4. Do students in your country do volunteer work?

Universities in our country are encouraging and supporting students to do volunteer work, and some of them also promote virtue by <u>awarding honorary particulars</u> to students who

genuinely/ˈdʒenjuɪnli/<u>真诚地</u> volunteer(可以作动词) their time and services.

Describe someone who recently moved to his/her new accommodation

- 1. who the person is
- 2. When the person moved to his/her new home
- 3. What the new home looks like
- 4. Whether you think this move was a positive change for this person

The person I'd like to describe is Lina, who is my neighbour. She was a Chinese language teacher before she retired. The old lady looks very spry/sprax/ with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

Lina moved to the next door of my house 10 months ago, and her vibrant smile made a deep impression on me at that time.

Her new house is about 10 metres high with three storeys. From the outside, the house looks like a castle. The whole external wall is a pale yellow colour that I really like. And when it comes to the details, the interior of the home is almost all in Chinese style.

I think it was a wise decision for her to move to my neighbourhood.

The first reason is that people live here are pretty good-natured and obliging, as when you are in trouble, they will give you a hand without hesitation. Therefore, I think Lina would feel very warm living here.

In addition, when festivals come around, our community group would like to organise various shows to entertain every person in the neighbourhood. And the stunning content in those shows will take us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

More importantly, the environment of our neighbourhood is extremely wonderful, as the ornamental trees and artificial rock formations can be seen on every hand there, including gorgeous willows and stone pavilions. Lina can take daily walks in the community after meals to build her body and pass the time.

1. Do you think it's good for young people to live alone?

Although living alone may <u>dull the bond</u> 使关系变淡 between young people and their parents, I think they get a lot out of it. For example, young people need to take care of themselves, which can effectively increase their independence; living alone requires them to <u>clean and keep the house tidy</u>, which can <u>change the laziness</u> 懒惰/lezzines/ of many young people.

2. If people live alone, what other skills do they need to learn besides cooking?

There are many skills that people have to learn if they live alone, and the first one that comes to my mind is sorting the garbage. In order to protect the environment, the government now requires everyone to separate their waste, so one of the skills we need to have <u>when living independently</u> is knowing how to separate waste and <u>dispose of</u> it. Secondly, <u>the ability to communicate with people</u> is also <u>a must</u>, as we need to deal with various problems that <u>may arise in the house</u>, such as cleaning pipes, updating facilities, etc., which require communication and <u>consultation kons(e) terf(e)n</u> 协商 with the relevant professionals in dealing with these issues.

3. What kinds of people tend to live by themselves?

Firstly, I think that people with <u>a strong sense of individuality</u>.<u>individuality</u>.<u>individuality</u>.<u>will</u> prefer to live alone because they'd like to make their own decisions.

Secondly, people with secrets prefer to live alone. In order to <u>keep their secrets from</u> <u>others</u>, they do not want to live in the same house with others.

4. What can schools do to help young people to be independent?

There is much that the school can do. For example, there are many life skills competitions such as baking competitions that schools can <u>run</u> to encourage students to learn how to do housework and cook.

Also, when students encounter academic or life difficulties, teachers can encourage them to <u>come up with their own solutions</u> and then give advice to improve them, so that students can <u>develop problem-solving skills</u>.

> 更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525 一手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

Describe a popular person

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How you learned about the person

- 3. Why you think this person is popular
- 4. How this person influences the public

The person I'd like to describe is Lina, who is a famous singer in China. She looks very gorgeous and elegant with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I got to know her 5 years ago, as I saw her perform at an evening show at the time. And her vibrant smile made a deep impression on me.

She is quite popular not only because of her good looks but also because of her beautiful voice. I mean, the gentle melodies can always transport us into a fabulous world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while whenever we hear/hx=(r)/ her music.

I think she is a star well worthy of the public following.

For example, Lina is pretty good-natured and obliging, as she regularly donates money to help impoverished people and calls on her fans to join her in donating unwanted items to the homeless. Her actions have deeply influenced us, so she is a role model for the public.

In addition, it would be hard to find a person who is more <u>versatile</u> va:setarl than her, since she can sing, dance and play various musical instruments. So, whenever people feel tired or depressed, they like to listen to her music to reduce the stress of study or work.

It is because of her that our life is happy and colourful.

P3

1. What kinds of people are more popular at school?

The first type that comes to mind is <u>good-looking people</u>, both at school and in society, who attract the attention of those around them and have many <u>followers</u>.

Secondly, <u>students who excel in their studies 成绩优异的学生</u> are also very popular because teachers always use their achievements as an example to encourage other students in class.

2. Why are some people less famous?

First of all, they may be introverted or shy and reluctant to show their talents or get involved in activities too much, so they are not well known by the general public. Secondly, they don't know <u>how to hype a topic</u> to get more attention. 3. Why some celebrities are famous for a much longer time than others?

I think this is determined by a number of factors.

For example, they <u>are very strict about</u> their body and appearance I mean, they control their daily diet and exercise to keep themselves in good shape.

In addition, they will continue to <u>strengthen their professional skills</u>, such as singing and dancing, to ensure the quality of their stage performances.

4. Do popular people usually live a happy life?

I guess so. They may have the annoyance monotone 烦恼 of being filmed by the paparazzi, but <u>it's nothing compared to the benefits they get</u>.

Not only do they earn <u>a substantial seb stænf(e)/ income</u> 不菲的收入 to <u>support their</u> <u>extravagant ak strævegent</u> 奢华的 living expenses, but they also have a huge following of fans who are crazy about them.

Describe someone you don't know but would like to know more about

见过的好看,热心,且多才多艺的邻居

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How you learned about the basic information of the person
- 3. What interesting things he/she has done
- 4. Why you want to know more about the person

The person I'd like to describe is my neighbour Lilei. I learned from others that he is a teacher. In my eyes, Lilei is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I got to know him last year when he moved to my community. His vibrant smile left me deep impression.

He is a versatile man who can sing, dance, paint and play all kinds of musical instruments, such as piano and violin. So when festivals come around, he will always put on various stunning performances to entertain us.

I'd like to know more about the person for several reasons,

To start with, Lilei is pretty imposing as I just mentioned, so I always fantasize about how delighted I would be if I could find him to be my boyfriend.

In addition, the person is compassionate and empathetic, showing genuine care for others. He always donates money to help the impoverished. And what he did influenced me a lot, so he is my role model. If I were one of his friends, he would like to give me a hand when I encounter difficulties.

In sum, these are the reasons why I would like to learn more about the person. Thank you.

P3

1. Are the any differences in the relationship between you and your friends and you and other people?[what]

We are more <u>intimate</u> and comfortable with our friends, so when we are together, we can express our thoughts freely and not worry about the other person getting angry. However, with other people, we are more formal and we may worry about whether we are being polite or not.

2. Do people feel lonely in crowded cities?

Yes, people can feel lonely in crowded cities due to <u>the lack of meaningful social</u> <u>connections and the fast-paced lifestyle(大城市特征通用)</u>. A dense population means fierce competition, so many people living in big cities need to work late into the night, and they simply don't have time to socialise and have fun.

3. Where and how can people get to know new people?

There are many ways that people can meet new people, such as using social media like Facebook to chat with people who share the same interests.

Secondly, participating in various sports and recreational activities organised by the school or the community is also an effective way to make friends, as these activities can strengthen mutual trust and teamwork.

4. How does society influence a person's personality?

Society can influence a person's personality through <u>cultural norms and values</u>. For example, people living in culturally enlightened societies are more confident and outspoken. And if a society has a lot of norms, then the people living there will be relatively more <u>compliant</u>/kəm plaɪənt/顺从的.

Describe a foreigner who speaks Chinese well

一个热心,好看,学识渊博的通过 apps 学中文的英国人

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. Where he/she is from
- 3. How he/she learns Chinese
- 4. Why the person can speak Chinese well

[如果我们发现原本的第四问根本撑不起长度并被前面内容带过,可以直接用 how you feel about the person 来代替]

The person I'd like to describe is my neighbour Jack, who is an English teacher in my city. Jack is around 30 years old now. In my eyes, he is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

Jack comes from the UK, which is located in the west of Europe. It is a developed country with a lot of stunning <u>natural beauty</u> and cultural relics.

He speaks Chinese so well through immersing himself in the language through consistent practice. He also used language learning apps and online resources to help look up information.

I think Jack is an outstanding foreigner.

The 1st reason is that he is pretty imposing as I just mentioned, so I always fantasize about how delighted I would be if I could find him to be my boyfriend.

Secondly, he is <u>compassionate kerning fenet</u>有同情心的 and empathetic empedente 感同身受的, showing genuine datenjum care for others. He always donates money to help the impoverished. And what he did influenced me a lot, so he is my role model.

Thirdly, what impressed me the most is that Jack is <u>a distinguished graduate</u> of Cambridge University, and when I encounter academic problems, he will always give me a hand without hesitation.

In sum, these are the reasons why I wanted to talk about Jack. Thank you!

P3

1. What foreign languages do Chinese people learn?

Chinese people commonly learn English as a foreign language, but other popular choices in

include Japanese, Korean, Spanish, French and so on.

2. Why do Chinese children learn English?

Chinese kids learn English for various reasons, and the 1st one that comes to my mind is for more job opportunities. There are many <u>multinational companies</u> in China, so learning English provides more choices for job seekers. We also study English for studying abroad and <u>accessing a wider range of information and knowledge</u>, as a lot of great literature and papers are written in English.

3. How can children learn a second language?

There are many relevant apps that children can download to learn a second language immersively, and they can help children learn how to communicate by providing them with <u>a scenario seinacrieu</u>场景 similar to living in a foreign country.

Besides, there are also many classes on the market that parents can purchase to teach children a language.

4. Do you think the way people learn English today is the same as in the past?

It's not the same. Once upon a time, people were poor due to <u>backward productivity</u>, so most of them learnt English through <u>state courses</u> 官方课程</u>, but now, with the rapid development of the economy, many English training schools have emerged in the market, and people can pay money to buy their courses.

Moreover, with the advancement of technology, we can also learn about English through the internet, social media and other channels.

Describe a successful person you know

长得帅,慈善热心的连锁餐厅老板

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How did you know the person
- 3. What he/she has achieved
- 4. Why do you think the person is successful

The person I'd like to describe is Liqiang, who is a highly influential figure in the catering industry. And he is the CEO of Tianzhen, a famous restaurant chain in China. Liqiang is around 35 years old. In my eyes, he is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I learned about this person from last year's news as he became the richest man in our city at the time.

Now he has more than 50 chain stores in all major cities in China, and all of them have good profits.

I think Liqiang is very successful for several reasons, 【外,性,食】

1st, as I just mentioned, not only is this guy rich, he's also good looking, so a lot of girls want him to be their boyfriend, and so do I.

2nd, he is popular in my city because of his kindness. I mean, Liqiang is <u>compassionate keem pæfenet</u> 有同情心的 and empathetic empedet k 感同身受的, showing genuine dagenjum care for others. He always donates money to help the impoverished. And what he did influenced us a lot, so he is our role model.

3rd, dishes sold in his restaurants are delectable, including Dongpo Pork, Kunpao Chicken, Beef Dumpling, and so on. Therefore, his restaurants are well known.

P3

1. How do you feel about family businesses?

They have cons and pros. Family businesses usually have <u>strong bonds</u> and <u>shared values</u> 共同的价值观, which allows them to keep working towards a common goal. However, they can also face challenges in terms of <u>decision-making and succession 继承 planning</u>. Many family businesses will secretly fight over succession rights and ultimately <u>alternetiv</u> lead to the downfall of the business.

很多家族企业为了继承权会暗自争斗不断,并最终导致企业败落。

2. What family businesses have you seen?

I have seen many family businesses, such as <u>small mom-and-pop shops</u>小的家庭式商店, restaurants as I mentioned in part two, and even large corporations like Walmart and Ford.

3. What characteristics do you think good employees should have?

I believe that a good employee should be responsible, which means that the person needs to <u>take their job and tasks seriously</u>. This is not only responsible to the company but also to the consumers.

It is even better if this employee is creative as this enables this person to quickly <u>find more</u> <u>solutions to problems</u> at work and <u>gain recognition</u> from leaders, thereby achieving better

treatment.

4. Do you think adverts should be truthful?

I believe advertisements should be truthful and accurate in order to provide consumers with reliable information about products or services. Transparency 透明度 and honesty "pnesti/诚实 are important in building trust with customers.

If a customer buys your product because of the advert but finds that the product <u>doesn't</u> <u>live up to the hype 达不到宣传的预期</u>, they may even boycott 抵制 all products made by this business.

【如果正向论证不够时,可以用 if 使用反向论证,如果~,会如何。】

Describe a person who likes to cook

长得帅,热情,做饭好吃的餐厅老板

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How did you know the person
- 3. What he/she likes to cook
- 4. Why he/she enjoys cooking

为了表示这个人我们认识,就把刚才的 CEO 设计为了我的邻居。

The person I'd like to describe is my neighbour Liqiang, who is <u>a highly influential figure</u> in the catering 'kerterny' industry. And he is the CEO of Tianzhen, a famous restaurant chain in China. Liqiang is around 35 years old. In my eyes, he is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I learned about this person when I was young, as he moved to the next door of my house at that time. And he became the richest man in our city last year.

He is good at cooking Guizhou cuisine, so he started his restaurant business 5 years ago. Now he has more than 50 chain stores in all major cities in China, and all of them have good profits.

I think Li Qiang likes to cook for several reasons,

1st, Li Qiang is <u>compassionate keen pæfenet</u>有同情心的 and empathetic emperetrik 感同身受的, showing genuine daenjum care for others. So he often cooks to treat some of the bottom workers like sanitation sæm terf(e)n workers or delivery men. And what he did influenced us a lot, so he is our role model.

2nd, dishes made by Li Qiang are delectable, including Dongpo Pork, Kunpao Chicken, Beef Dumpling, and so on. Last Chinese new year, he made <u>an exquisite feast</u> to entertain neighbours, and that meal satisfied my appetite and left me deep impression.

So, cooking is not only one of the ways for him to carry out his charitable activities, but also gives him a sense of achievement.

Ρ3

1. What do we need to prepare when we need to cook?

When we need to cook, we have to prepare ingredients, <u>cooking utensils 炊具</u> like pot 锅 and dishes, recipes, and a clean cooking area. It can be better to have basic cooking skills and techniques.

2. Do you agree that food is an important part of Chinese festivals?

First of all, China emphasises family reunion, so every important festival, we go back to our hometowns to <u>have a reunion dinner</u> with our close relatives. Moreover, many of the foods eaten on Chinese festivals have special meanings. For example, dumplings at Chinese New Year represent money in the coming year, mooncakes at Mid-Autumn Festival signify 象征着 reunion because of its round shape, and zongzi at Dragon Boat Festival mean good luck.

Which dishes are a must at festivals?
 因为上题不出现了。

4. Should students learn to cook at school?

It depends. A child's main task is to learn knowledge and enjoy their childhood. Learning how to cook can improve their independence, but there is no need to force them to do it at such a young age. However, if the child enjoys cooking, we can teach and encourage them to do so.

5. Are there any differences between cooking today and in the past?

Yes. In the past, people were poor because of backward productivity, so ways and <u>ingredients</u> we used to cook were simple. But now, with the rapid development of economy, we have access to a wider variety of ingredients and advanced cooking

equipment.

Describe a sportsman you admire

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How did you know the person
- 3. What achievement he/she has made
- 4. Why you admire him/her

The person I'd like to describe is the swimmer Li Qiang, who is <u>a highly influential figure</u> in sport industry. Li Qiang is around 30 years old. In my eyes, he is physically attractive, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I learnt about him at <u>the National Games</u> 10 years ago, as he won the gold medal in <u>the</u> <u>men's 200-meter freestyle</u>.

I admire Li Qiang very much for several reasons,

1st, Not only is Li Qiang good at sports, but his academic skills are superb. He is an outstanding graduate of Peking University, so in the news, we often see that when his training teammates encounter some problems related to theoretical knowledge, he will patiently help them.

2nd, Li Qiang is a good-natured and obliging person who always donates his awards to help the impoverished. What he did influenced us a lot, so he is our role model.

Additionally, his coach told reporters that his family was very poor when he was a child, and his training expenses were all saved up by his parents' hard work. Therefore, his story tells us that no matter how your heart is grieving, if you keep on believing, the dream that you wish will come true.

In sum, these are the reasons why I introduced Li Qiang.

P3

1. Should students have physical education and do sports at school?

Due to the large population and fierce competition in China, most students have to struggle with their homework till the midnight very often. Their health can be greatly affected. Therefore, physical education relieves the stress of studying and proper sports promote physical fitness, teamwork, and overall well-being.

2. What qualities do you think a good athlete should have?

Good athletes should have a sense of responsibility. They should be responsible for their own performance, which means that they need to <u>train constantly</u> to <u>increase their</u> <u>strength</u> and try to win prizes in competitions; Secondly, patience is also a characteristic that good athletes need to have. The process of training is not only hard, but athletes will also encounter a lot of difficulties, and patience can help them overcome the difficulties.

3. Is talent important in sports?

It depends on what people are exercising for. For <u>professional athletes</u> who play sports for a living, talent is very important. For example, the sports skills of a country are objective, but there will be strong and weak players in the same national team, and this is due to talent. However, if you are just an <u>amateur</u> (<u>emeter</u>)业余爱好者, talent is nonsignificant.

4. What is the most popular sport in your country?

It's hard to say which sport is the most popular in China, because different people have different choices. For most young people, they prefer <u>exciting sports</u> such as badminton and basketball, which give them a sense of achievement when they win; but because the bones of the elderly are more <u>fragile</u>, they choose <u>leisure sports</u> such as Tai Chi or jogging.

Describe someone who always has interesting ideas

一个呼吁大家捐钱做慈善并经常在节日组织活动的老人

- 1. Who the person is
- 2. How did you know the person
- 3. Why does he/she always have interesting ideas
- 4. How you feel about the person

The person I'd like to describe is Lina, who is my neighbour. She was a Chinese language teacher before she retired. The old lady looks very spry/sprax/ with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I met Lina about 5 years ago when she moved to the next door of my house, and her vibrant smile left me deep impression.

She often has new and interesting ideas because she is a funny and kind person and she is

also very cultured.【扣题用的】

In my heart, she is my super idol.

Lina regularly donates money to help the impoverished and calls on others in the community to join her in donating unwanted items to the homeless. Her actions have deeply influenced us, so she is a role model for us.

In addition, when festivals come around, she would like to organise various stunning shows to entertain every person in the neighbourhood. And the amazing content in those shows can take us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

It is because of her that our neighbourhood is colourful.

P3

1. Who in your country often have interesting ideas?

Creative and open-minded individuals can often have interesting ideas. Of course, Some people are forced to <u>come up with new ideas</u> because of their profession, such as <u>TV</u> programme writers and directors, who need to constantly <u>reform the content</u> and <u>innovate</u> programme segments, 'segments,'节目环节 to attract audience in order to secure revenue and their status.

2. Do children and adults think alike?孩子和成年人的想法一致吗?

No, they don't think alike. Children's brains are still developing and they tend to have more <u>imaginative</u> and creative ideas, while adults have more life experience and knowledge to draw from. As a result, children's ideas are generally more innocent and <u>childish</u>, and adults' ideas are more <u>secure</u>, but often <u>stereotypical sterie track</u>刻板印象的.

3. When do you think children start to have their own opinions?

Children start to have their own opinions around the age of 2-3 years old, as they develop <u>a sense of self</u>自我意识 and begin to express their preferences. For example, this is the time when children can already express their likes and dislikes about some foods.

4. Are children's opinions influenced by their parents?

Yes, children's opinions can be influenced by their parents because parents are their first teachers. Children can learn from their parents' behaviours, attitudes, and beliefs, which will shape their own opinions.

雅思仙子天真高分口语讲义

小红书:雅思仙子天真

孩子们从父母的行为,态度和想法中学习,这些可以塑造他们自己的观点。

物品类

Describe an invention which is very useful in your daily life

- 1. What it is
- 2. What you use it for
- 3. Is it easy to use
- 4. Explain why it is very useful in your daily life

The invention I'd like to describe is the bluetooth headphones. Last summer, I bought a new pair of Bluetooth headphones at the Tianzhen Mall. They are blue, have a nimble design and are no more than 5cm long in total.

Due to the fierce competition of China, I have to struggle with homework till the midnight very frequently, and listening to music on these headphones is my main way of relieving stress.

It's easy to use, because all you need to do is turn on your phone's Bluetooth and it will connect automatically.

This invention is very useful in my daily life for several reasons, and the first one that comes to my mind is its sleeping aid function.

Due to the stresses of life and study, I often have insomnia, and the beautiful melody coming from my headphones can take me into a wonderful visual world to help me forget trouble in reality for a while. So, every day before I go to bed, I use it to play some light music to enhance my sleep.

In addition, it also makes phone calls easier as we can use the Bluetooth headset to talk to our parents while doing things like washing the dishes.

So, I think it's the best product I've bought recently.

P3

1. Are there inventions that have changed the world? [what]

When it comes to inventions that changed the world, the first one is definitely the steam engine, which not only <u>gave impetus</u> 动力 to the first industrial revolution, but also brought most countries into the industrial age.

The second is the invention of the computer, which brought mathematical operations into a whole new realmireline 领域 and thus <u>facilitated technological breakthroughs in</u>促进了~ 的技术突破 transport, aerospace reareuspers 航天, medicine and so on.

简单版: When it comes to inventions that changed the world, the first one is definitely the steam engine, which was later associated with trains, cars and so on.

The second is the invention of the computer, which has made life more varied and convenient for everyone. For example, we use computers to look up information and for recreational activities.

2. Do all inventions bring benefits to our world?

There are many inventions that are very harmful. Plastic, for example, was invented to make life easier for people, but its impact on the environment is also obvious, as it is <u>a</u> <u>very difficult waste to degrade</u>.

The second is cigarettes sugeret. Although cigarettes can relax people when they are tired, their disadvantages far outweigh their benefits, as many people get cancer every year because of smoking.

3. Do you think people who have not been educated in school can invent things?

Of course, although <u>schooling</u> teaches a lot of <u>theoretical knowledge</u> as a precondition for inventing things, there are also many inventions that <u>emerge from practical activities</u>. For example, in ancient China, farmers who had not studied books invented many <u>handy</u> <u>farming tools</u> to improve productivity.

4. Who should support and sponsor inventors, governments or private companies? I don't think the two are contradictory 相互矛盾的(kontreidskteri), so they can both sponsor inventors.

The government can sponsor inventions that are beneficial to the development of society and people around the world, such as <u>agricultural implements</u>, <u>environmentally friendly</u> <u>materials</u>, etc. Companies can sponsor a wide range of inventions that help to increase productivity and efficiency.

5. What characteristics do you think an inventor should have?

I think inventors should <u>be creative and hands-on</u>, because <u>creativity</u> helps them to think of what needs to be invented and hands-on skills help them to realise their ideas.

Secondly, they also need to have patience, because the process of creating an invention is <u>not always smooth</u> and they may encounter many difficulties. Patience will help them to overcome the difficulties and achieve success.

Describe an expensive gift you would like to give to someone

- 1. What gift you would like to buy
- 2. Who you would like to give it to
- 3. How long it would take to save the money
- 4. Why you would like to give this expensive gift to this person

The gift I would like to give to my friend is a Bluetooth speaker, and the one I would like to buy is from Tian Zhen, which is a famous Chinese <u>electronics company</u>.

I am going to give it to my good friend Li Qiang next month because he always says he can't sleep lately and I want him to use this <u>stereo</u> to play some light music to help him sleep better.

In fact, the money I currently have is <u>more than enough</u>, for which I have been saving for two months.

I would like to give this expensive gift to Liqiang for several reasons,

Firstly, he has been struggling with his homework until midnight recently due to the dense population and fierce competition of China, So I hope he can use <u>this stereo I'm about to</u> give him to listen to music to help relieve his stress when he's tired.

Besides, He had previously given me a Dior scarf, which was a very expensive gift. To show my appreciation, I have to give him one that is close in price.

The stereo I am planning to give him has a pattern of a Chinese dragon on it. That element represents prosperity, longevity and happiness in traditional Chinese culture, so I also hope that the gift will bring him good fortune.

Ρ3

1. What do young people like to save money for?

I think different people have different purposes. Some people save money so that they can travel around the world during their holidays and then enjoy the natural scenery and cultural relics to enrich their lives. But some people save money for going out with their friends on weekends to eat delectable food to meet their appetite.

2. Is it easy for people to save money to buy something expensive?

I think it's difficult because prices are very high nowadays and people need a lot of money for their <u>usual daily expenses</u>, so it's difficult to <u>save up for expensive items</u> if one's salary is not high. And people who can afford expensive products don't need to save money at all.

3. Should children have pocket money? Why?

People of all ages have things they want to buy, and if children are not given pocket money, they are likely to steal or even rob younger students to get what they want, which can be harmful to their development.

Moreover, giving them pocket money also teaches them to manage their money at an early age so that they don't spend it uncontrollably(<u>Anken'treulebli</u>) 不能控制地 when they grow up.

Describe a piece of clothing you wear most often

- 1. What it is
- 2. How often you wear it
- 3. What it is like
- 4. Why you enjoy wearing it

The clothing I am talking about is a jumper 毛衣/dʒʌmpə(r)/ my grandmother <u>knit</u>ted/nxtd/ for me. It has long sleeves and a standing collar. My jumper is a medium-sized one about 1 meter long and 50cm wide. The colour is light blue and the raw material is <u>cashmere/kæjmzə(r)</u>山羊绒. Besides, there is a print of a vivid Chinese dragon in the central area of it.

I received it as my birthday gift when i was only 18, and I wear this dress almost every spring.

I particularly like it for some reasons

本身: this clothing is breathable because it is made of <u>premium(pri:miem(wool</u>高级羊毛, so I like to wear it on some various occasions, like friends' party and normal meeting. It can not only show my figure, but also keep me comfortable. Moreover, I get a lot of attention every time I wear it because the pattern on it is embroidered with gold thread, which makes this jumper look luxurious/log'goeries/ and exquisite.

关系: besides, as what I've just mentioned, it was a gift from my grandmother when I turned 18. she was the most familiar family to me at that time because my parents were busy with business. It was she who raised me up. So now, every time I wear the clothes, it can remind me of the sweet times I enjoyed with her before.

寓意: more importantly, the pattern of the Chinese dragon symbolizes prosperity, longevity and happiness in Chinese traditional culture. Hence, I think wearing it to go out can bring me good fortune.

Ρ3

1. When do people in your country wear formal dress?

Below are some common occasions where formal dress is required. First, <u>wearing a</u> <u>evening dress to a formal party</u> can reflect one's taste and culture and <u>showcase one's</u> <u>elegance</u>. Second, in a wedding, <u>a formal dress for the bride and groom</u> shows respect for the marriage and can <u>add more festivity</u> 喜庆 to the whole occasion.

2. What is the difference between the dress of the elderly and the young in China? China is a developing country, so many of the elderly are people who have lived through <u>an</u> <u>era of poverty</u>, which makes them generally <u>dress plainly</u> 朴素地.

Nowadays The living conditions of people have improved significantly, so many young people are <u>dressing more fashionably</u> and they are more willing to buy expensive clothes.

3. When do people in your country wear traditional clothes?

Unfortunately, China <u>does not do a good job of</u> preserving its traditional culture, as we do not have specific days or occasions when we need to wear traditional dress. Occasionally, some newly married couples may choose traditional dress as their formal dress.

4. Why do staff need to wear uniforms?

Staff wear uniforms for identification, professionalism/preifefenelizem/, and to create a cohesive/keu/hi:siv/ and organised image for the company.

员工穿制服是为了辨识、专业性,并为公司营造一个团结有序的形象。

Besides, it also provides better service to customers, because they can easily tell 辨别 who

the staff are by their uniforms.

5. What are the benefits of children wearing uniforms at school?

I think this breaks down into two areas. For schools, children wearing school uniforms can <u>facilitate school management</u> and organise activities. For students, school uniforms can <u>protect their personal safety</u>, because bad people who do not have school uniforms will be stopped outside the school gates.

Describe a painting

一幅展现了洛阳风景和美食的水墨画

- 1. What the painting is about
- 2. When you first saw it
- 3. Who the painter is
- 4. How you feel about it

The painting I'd like to describe is "The views of LUOYANG", which is a masterpiece of Chinese landscape painting. It depicts driptkt/ the scenic beauty and cultural features of the Chinese ancient city Luoyang, showcasing the harmony between nature and human beings.

I saw it from the TV about 2 years ago. The painting captures the essence <code>/es(@)ns/</code> of traditional Chinese <u>ink wash painting</u> with its meticulous brushwork and subtle <code>/sat(@)// ink tones. 这幅画通过其细致的笔触和微妙的墨色捕捉了传统中国水墨画的精髓。</code>

简化版: I saw it from the TV about 2 years ago, and the art is a popular Chinese ink wash painting.

It was painted by Tianzhen, a famous artist and poet in Song dynasty.

I like this painting for several reasons,

To start with, the painting presents a lot of beautiful landscape and cultural relics of Luoyang, such as Longmen Grottoes groteouz, Yueyang Temple and so on. Therefore, I usually appreciate the art to relieve my stress from study deadlines when I feel exhausted. In addition, the painting shows all kinds of vendors on the streets of Luoyang in ancient times and the snacks they sell. The food such as beef dumplings just look especially delectable. I am a foodie, so I often look at this picture to quench kwent my thirst. 望梅止

渴

In sum, these are the reasons why I introduced this painting. Think you!

P3

 What are the differences between painting and drawing? 绘画和素描的区别

I'm not familiar with this area, but as far as I understand it[遇到不熟悉或者只能讲一点点的话的主题可以用这个来引导], I think painting involves applying colours, using brushes or other tools, while drawing typically uses lines to create images.

2. Why do some people keep a painting for a long time?

<u>People keep paintings for their beauty, sentimental value 情感价值, or investment</u> <u>potential 投资潜力</u>. Some paintings are very beautiful, so people like to take them out and admire them when they are sad, which can relieve their depressed mood; some paintings are the works of famous painters, and they have high artistic and commercial value. There are also paintings that are gifts from important people, so they will always be kept.

3. Do you think items in our life need to be designed to look good?

It depends on the purpose of the item. For <u>decorative items</u> such as vases_{va:zrs}花瓶 or jewellery such as gold necklaces, they should be beautifully designed to win the hearts of customers; but for <u>functional items</u> such as <u>repair tools</u>, pots and pans, I think <u>practicality</u> / <u>præktr kæleti</u> 实用性 is more important.

4. Do you think the style of architecture in cities affects one's mood?[本质是举例题]
Yes, for example, modern architecture can create a sense of energy and excitement, while traditional architecture can evoke a felling of comfort. Gothic 'go@tk' architecture may inspire fear, while minimalist designs can create a sense of calmness' ka:mnes' and simplicity/stmiptseti/.
现代建筑可以营造出活力和兴奋的感觉,而传统建筑能唤起舒适的情感。哥特式建筑可能会引起恐惧,而极简主义设计能够营造出宁静和简约的感觉。

5. Should kids learn to paint?

It depends on the child's interest. If the child likes it, learning to paint can enhance the person's creativity and imagination. This is because painting <u>prompts</u> 促使 children to think constantly about <u>how to compose a picture</u> and what colours to use. It also <u>fosters</u> <u>self-expression</u>.

However, if your kid dislikes it, we should not force him/her, because this will increase the risk of mental diseases, especially depression.

Describe a photo that makes you feel happy

- 1. When and where you took the photo
- 2. What the photo is like
- 3. How often you watch the photo
- 4. Why it makes you feel happy

与 painting 共有主线, 注意 shows/presents/features 都能表示 照片里的内容

The photo I'd like to describe is the one of the view I took from the Luoyang tower. Located in the central area, Luoyang tower is the highest ancient building there. I took the photo 6 months ago when I was travelling here.

The photo presents the scenic beauty and cultural features of the Chinese ancient city Luoyang, showcasing the harmony between nature and human beings.

This photo can make me happy for several reasons,

To start with, it shows a lot of beautiful landscape and cultural relics of Luoyang, such as Longmen Grottoes 'groteuz', Yueyang Temple and so on. Therefore, I usually appreciate the art to relieve my stress from study deadlines when I feel exhausted.

In addition, the photo features all kinds of vendors on the streets of Luoyang and the snacks they sell. The food such as beef dumplings just look especially delectable. I am a foodie, so I often <u>look at this picture to quench kwent</u> my thirst. 望梅止渴

In sum, these are the reasons why I introduced this photo. Think you!

P3

1. What do people like to photograph?

People like to photograph a variety of subjects, including landscapes, nature, people, animals, architecture, and food. Many of them would like to post their photos on social media like Twitter to get likes and clicks. And this gives them a sense of achievement.

2. Do you think people take more photos now than in the past?

Yes. In the past, people were poor due to backward productivity, so they were only

concerned with food and clothing. But now, with the rapid development of economy, more people are focusing on happiness in their lives, and photography^{fe togrefi/} has become one of the most important ways to fulfil that happiness.

3. Do you think equipment is important for photography?

Equipment can affect the <u>sharpness and clarity</u>清晰度和透明度 of a photograph, which means that <u>the better the equipment</u>, the clearer the photos will be. Also, good equipment is not affected by the weather, so people can use it to take great looking photos even in rainy and grey conditions.

4. Do you think being a professional photographer is a good job?

It is hard to say. Most photographers for tagrofor can barely support themselves through this career because there is not much demand for photographers in the market and only very professional photographers can get paid well.

However, if money is not a consideration, it is a wonderful profession as the person gets to travel all over the world and record the beauty of the world through his/her camera.

媒体娱乐类

Describe a book you have read more than once

- 1. What this book was about
- 2. When you read it for the first time and why you read it
- 3. Whether you learnt anything from it
- 4. Why you have read this book more than once

The book I'd like to talk about is Harry Potter, which <u>was written by</u> J.K. Rowling. It <u>spans</u> seven books, and they have been made into 8 films by Warner Bros later.

I first read this series in high school when my good friend Lina recommended it to me.

The books concern 讲述 a wizard called Harry Potter and his journey through Hogwarts School. To be specific, the books tell of him overcoming dangerous obstacles to defeat the dark wizard Lord Voldemort who killed his parents when Harry was 15 months old. (如果 觉得长, hermione 这里可以不要)And my favorite character in this series is Hermione, who

is tremendously wise and brave, extremely elegant and gorgeous. I think she deserves every word of praise.

To be honest, this set has given me a lot of encouragement. It told me that no matter how your heart is grieving, if you keep on believing, the dream that you wish will come true.

I read these books for more than once because

Harry Potter is the most exciting and interesting book I've ever read. There are a lot of <u>refreshing scenes and exciting plot designs</u> in the series. For example, in many cases, the main characters are about to be caught or hurt by the bad guys, and then there will be a change.

I was also deeply fascinated by the bizarre/br'zo:(r)/光怪陆离的 settings in it, including the <u>Whomping/womp/</u> willow, the <u>cloak of invisibility</u>, the flying car, and so on. I often fantasised/'fæntəsazz/ about how great it would be if I could go and study at Hogwarts during my reading of the set.

Therefore, these are the reasons why I read these books for several times. Thank you!

P3

1. What kinds of books do children like to read?

Most children enjoy reading fairy tale books, such as Sleeping Beauty and Snow White, not only because they <u>come with nice illustrations</u> to attract children, but also because the content of these books is relatively simple and easier for children to understand.

2. What can kids learn from books?

The content of books can influence a child's values. For example, if the books they read are of a positive genre (300178) 风格, when children encounter difficulties they will be willing to learn from the behaviour of the characters in the books to try to solve them.

3. Do people prefer to read e-books or print books in your country?

This is difficult to judge. Many people like e-books because they are <u>lightweight and</u> <u>money-saving</u>. Besides, they don't have to find a special place to store their books. However, there are many people who print books because it is easier to <u>take notes in them</u>. Also, Some of the print books are also <u>collectible</u> 有收藏价值的.

4. Do you think there will be paper books in the future?

I believe paper books will still exist in the future, although digital books are becoming more popular. This is because some people prefer the <u>tactile/tæktarl/</u>experience 触感 pf reading physical books.

5. Do people love reading now than the past?

I don't think so. In the old days, people had few ways to entertain themselves, so many people chose to read books to pass the time; but now, with the development of science and technology, more and more electronic products have been invented to entertain the public. For example, we can watch movies, play games and listen to music in the evening, so reading books is no longer the only thing.

Describe a movie you watched recently that you felt disappointed about

- 1. What it is
- 2. When you watched it
- 3. What it was about
- 4. Why you felt disappointed about it

The movie I'd like to talk about is fairy Woody, which <u>was directed by</u> Liqiang, a famous director in China.

I watched this movie in high school when my good friend Lina recommended it to me.

The movie concerns 讲述 a fairy called Woody and his journey through a fairy kingdom. To be specific, the movie tells of him overcoming dangerous obstacles to defeat the dark fairy Lily who killed his parents when Woody was 15 months old.

To be honest, this film disappointed me although it told some truths to the public like no matter how your heart is grieving, if you keep on believing, the dream that you wish will come true.

I mean, the trailer/trexle(r) 预告片 showed a lot of refreshing scenes and exciting plot designs in the film. For example, in many cases, the main characters are about to be caught or hurt by the bad guys, and then there will be a change. However, in the full movie, these

episodes 剧情 are so dated 老套的 that I didn't even have to watch the later episodes to guess what was going to happen next.

I was also deeply fascinated by the bizarre/br'za:(r)/ 光怪陆离的 settings in the trailer, including the talking frog, the The powerful Wand, the flying leaves, and so on. Nevertheless, these special effects are very average in the actual film.

Therefore, these are the reasons why it disappointed me. Thank you!

P3

1. What kind of films are popular in your country?

This has a lot to do with how old people are. Most young people prefer to watch <u>science</u> <u>fiction or romance film</u>s. Due to the dense population and fierce competition of China, they are under a lot of pressure. And the fantasy special effects or heartwarming plots can transport them into a fabulous world to help them forget trouble in reality for a while. However, for children, <u>animated films</u> are more appealing. One reason is that the cute

pictures in animated films can attract their attention, the other reason is that the plot of such films is easier to understand.

2. What is the difference between watching a movie at home and watching it in the cinema?

Watching films at home is more economical, as cinema tickets are not cheap these days, and secondly we can feel more free as we don't have to worry about discussing the plot out loud will disturb others.

Watching films in cinemas allows us to experience better <u>special effects and sound effects</u>, such as 3D effects. Besides, Our curiosity can be satisfied by watching the latest movies at the cinema.

3. How do you feel about many actors or actresses being overpaid for their work?

I don't think it makes sense for celebrities to earn too much. Each profession has an irreplaceable role in society, and each person is an important factor in the development of society, so there should not be a wide gap in income for everyone, which would make actors arrogant 自大的 and scientists unmotivated to research.

4. Do you think films with famous actors or actresses would be more popular?

Usually it will be. Because famous actors or actresses have a lot of followers and fans. <u>When their work comes out</u>, they can attract a lot of attention and those fans will be willing to buy movie tickets for their favourite stars.

Describe a sports programme you like to watch

- 1. What it is
- 2. When do you usually watch it
- 3. Who you like to watch it with
- 4. Why you like to watch this programme

The sports programme I want to describe is called "Happy Climbing", which is <u>a celebrity</u> <u>sports programme</u> produced by CCTV.

This programme, which was usually <u>broadcast</u> on Saturdays at 8pm, had <u>won the ratings 收</u> <u>视冠军</u> every time because of its ability to enrich the knowledge of the public.

I liked to watch it with my roommate at that time. Her/his name is liqian/liqiang, and he/she is about 20 years old. In my eyes, liqian/liqiang is quite gorgeous with a face like moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I like to watch this programme for several reasons,

To start with, each <u>episode</u> of the show featured different celebrities climbing a famous mountain in China, such as Yellow Mount and Hua Mount, and required them to compete in groups to see which group would win by climbing to the top first. The show was full of exciting events and the stars tried to work together with their peers in order to win, so watching this show <u>made me feel warm and strengthened my sense of teamwork</u>.

In addition, the programme also provided information on what to look for when exercising and how to keep fit in general.

More importantly, we were also able to enjoy a variety of natural scenery and cultural relics of China's famous mountains through the programme, such as Tianlong temple on Song Mount and yuntai lake on changbai Mount. These stunning views always transported us into a fabulous world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while. As a result, watching this programme was a good way to relieve stress.

P3

1. Which sport do you think most people like to watch?

I'm not familiar with the field, but I'm guessing that football is widely popular due to its <u>global reach, thrilling matches, and the sense of unity juinati</u> and excitement it brings to fans worldwide.

足球因其全球覆盖范围、激动人心的比赛以及给全世界球迷带来的团结感和兴奋感而广 受欢迎。

2. Do children need exercise?

For the sake of their health, we can encourage children to do more sports as many of them are now required to struggle with their homework till the midnight very often due to the fierce competition. But if they don't like it, there is no need to push them and we should respect the child's choice.

3. What are the benefits of exercise?

Doing exercise will speed up our metabolism and blood circulation to enhance our immune system, so the risk of developing various diseases can be reduced effectively.

4. Why do some people dislike watching sports program?

Many people don't like sports, so they don't understand the rules of many sports and programmes related to those sports are not attractive to them.

Furthermore, in the busy modern world, everyone has limited time to rest, so many people prefer to spend their free time doing things they enjoy, such as playing games or watching movies.

Describe an advertisement that you think is useful

- 1. Where you saw it
- 2. What it shows
- 3. Why you think it is useful
- 4. How you feel about it

Last summer, I was attracted to a commercial when I was watching TV.

It was a tourism advertisement which described the scenery, food and culture of a city called Ali in China. That city is located in the southwest of the country. Ali is a poetic and picturesque place, and its history dates back about 2000 years.

I think that advert was very useful to me because it gave me a lot of advice and options for my travel plans.

I mean, the ad featured a lot of natural landscape and cultural relics of that place, including the xixi river and yaotai temple. I was particularly looking for a place to travel to relieve stress from studying and this advert was a great inspiration.[扣题 useful 用的]

In addition, that ad also <u>raved about</u>大肆宣扬 the palatable food of that city, especially its speciality, a fish called Yun. <u>As a foodie, I tasted that fish during my trip to ali and it satisfied my appetite.</u>

More importantly, people in that city were good-natured and obliging in that ad, <u>so I</u> <u>finally decided to travel to ali. And I got lost there, then I asked some local people for help,</u> <u>I was touched that they personally took me to the destination I was going to.</u>

P3

1. What do you think of online advertising?

It has cons and pros.

For businesses, it's a <u>straightforward 直接的</u> and <u>inexpensive</u> way to advertise their products or services. But for people who surf the internet, online adverts are really annoying, as they often disturb us when we are watching videos seriously..

2. Are there any great online advertisements?

What impresses me most are the adverts for Christmas made by the famous British department store John Lewis, they are crafted every time with lots of heartwarming stories to make people feel the love and hopefully spread the love. Moreover, all the adverts designed by this company are so beautiful that we usually feel relaxed after watching them.

让我印象最深刻的是英国著名百货公司 john lewis 为圣诞节所拍的广告,它们每一次都 会精心设计很多温暖的故事让人们感受到爱,并希望传播爱。而且,这个公司所设计的 广告都很精美,让我们看完后感觉很放松。

3. What do people usually buy because of advertisements?

There are many things, and the first one that comes to my mind is the food. The food featured in the adverts is very sophisticated, as the agencies often substitute 替代 ingredients with special materials to make the food more appealing. For example, they use cleansing foam instead of cream to make the cake look <u>fluffy 蓬松的</u>, <u>soft and appetising</u>.

Secondly, people often buy cosmetics because of advertisements. These companies often invite good looking celebrities to <u>endorse their products</u>, and consumers usually trust their favourite idols.

事件经历类

Describe a time you made a complaint about something and were pleased with the result.

- 1. Who you complained to
- 2. What you complained about
- 3. How easy it was to complain
- 4. And explain why you were pleased with the result of the complaint.

Last summer, I called the culture department to complain about a false advertisement. At that time, I was attracted to a commercial when I was watching TV, but not because of how great it was but because of the false information it contained.

It was a tourism advertisement which described the scenery, food and culture of a city called Ali in China. That city is located in the southwest of the country.

However, this ad <u>pissed me off</u> 惹怒我了 because most of it was <u>made up</u>编造 to attract tourists.

First of all, the ad featured a lot of n&c of that place, including the xixi river and yaotai temple. Actually, I went to that place three years ago and the river was full of rubbish and the temple was a new building built in recent years. Therefore, we were all fooled by this ad.

In addition, that ad also raved about 大肆宣扬 the palatable food of that city, especially its speciality, a fish called Yun. As a foodie, I tasted that dish and I found it was bad.

这个题和"不满意的广告"相比去掉了"人"逻辑,因为要留时间讲投诉后续。

Fortunately, the complaint process went smoothly and the person in charge investigated and replied to me quickly. Besides, the director of the ad later apologised and revised rrivazzd 修改 the ad.

更多最新雅思网课机经预测请加 微信:yasiboxes全套备考资料 更有海量电子书备考计划免费顿 一手资源资料齐全更新块售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

P3

1. What do people often make complaints about in your country?

People often complain about the quality of a particular product. Due to China's huge population, a large number of items are purchased by consumers every day, and this always includes some counterfeit/kauntefit 假冒伪劣的 goods, so it can lead to many related disputes. Secondly, there are also <u>not a few 相当多的</u> complaints about service. Many people are inevitably <u>overwhelmed</u> 力有不逮的 after a long day's work and so are often inconsiderate(Inken'sIderet' in the service they provide, and customers are likely to complain about these situations.

2. Do you think it's better to make a complaint in person or in writing?

It depends on <u>the nature of the matter 事情的本质</u>. If it is some emergency, complaining in person will give you a better chance of expressing your claim/klerm/ and getting feedback. If it is a less urgent matter, complaining in writing can express the matter more clearly and make the result of the complaint potentially better.

3. Do young people complain more or less than older people?

In China, it would be the elderly who complain more. With the development of society, most young people are educated, so they are more tolerant of many things and are able to appreciate the difficulties of others; besides, young people are under more pressure from study and work, which means that they do not have extra free time to deal with complaints. Many older people, on the other hand, are relatively more <u>old-fashioned</u>, they are more serious in dealing with many things, and they also have ample *cemple* 充足的 time to deal with complaints.

4. Why it is important for companies to respond well to customers complaints?

For a business, the biggest asset rest 资产 is the number of loyal and satisfied customers, so it is said that handling customer complaints effectively plays a key role in the development of the business. If handled well, complaining customers may become free opinion leaders who will recommend your products and services to people around them; if not, they will also become the starting point of the butterfly effect, and their <u>bad reviews</u> may even lead to <u>crisis PR</u>.

Describe an enjoyable experience in your childhood

- 1. When you had this experience
- 2. Where you had it
- 3. Who you did it with
- 4. How you felt about it

I had a very unforgettable hike in the yellow mountain when I was only 12. Located in the southeast of China, green trees can be seen on the mountain all year round. It is also called the heaven on earth because of the poetic and picturesque scenery.

My good friend Li Qiang invited me to join this activity, and it was our first time in the yellow mountain.

We enjoyed the trip very much and were very impressed by it.

I remember that we got lost on the hike, but luckily the local guides were very good-natured and obliging. I mean, the person <u>who we sought/so.t/ help from</u> patiently took us to the place where we needed to go.

In addition, the natural scenery and cultural relics that we saw during the walk were really <u>spectacular[spek'tækjələ(r)]</u>, especially the YuTai temple, which is an ancient building with a history of over 500 years. So we appreciated those stunning views while walking, which relieved our stress from study deadlines.

More importantly, there were many <u>vendors</u> selling local specialties on both sides of the mountain road. As foodies, we bought almost every kind of snack to taste and they were quite delectable, especially the Huangshan dumplings, a kind of dumpling with tofu inside, which not only met our appetite, but also recharged our batteries.

In sum, these are the reasons why I'd like to share this enjoyable childhood experience with you, thank you.

P3

1. Why do you think some people have better memory than others?训练; 天赋; 饮食 Firstly, they may <u>have attended classes or training</u> to improve their memory when they were younger. Secondly, <u>genes and talent</u> can also have an impact on memory. Another thing is that some of the usual eating habits can also affect one's memory. For example, eating more <u>protein-rich foods</u> such as fish and soya beans helps brain development.

66

2. What kinds of things do people prefer to remember nowadays?

Due to the dense population and fierce competition of China, most people have to struggle with their work or homework till the midnight very frequently. Therefore, we usually prefer to spend our energy on remembering the important things, such as <u>deadlines</u>, tasks that must be completed, doctor's orders, etc.

3. What can children do to improve their memory?

因为第一题不出现了 更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525 一手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

4. Is it important for people to remember the past?

Remembering the past can be both good and bad, so it is up to the individual to decide whether to remember the past or not.

People can <u>learn from what has happened before</u> to improve their ability to <u>avoid similar</u> <u>problems from happening again</u>. However, the <u>inability to face the future</u> by <u>dwelling on</u> <u>past events</u> can lead to mental illnesses such as depression.

Describe an occasion when you got incorrect information

- 1. When you got it
- 2. How you got it
- 3. How you fount it was incorrect

4. How you felt about it

波浪线部分为这个题与"黄山事件"原主题不一样的地方

Last summer, my friends and I had arranged to go hiking together in Yellow Mountain, but I missed it due to an error in the information I received.

The yellow mountain is one of most famous tourist attractions in China. Located in the southeast of the country, green trees can be seen on the mountain all year round. It is also called the heaven on earth because of the poetic and picturesque scenery.

My friends informed me that they would meet me in the morning of the 1st of July in the city where the yellow mountain is located.

However, on the morning of the 1st of June, I suddenly received a call from them asking where I had arrived. I was confused and later realised that they had informed me of the

wrong time.

However, there was nothing I could do as it would take at least 6 hours on the high speed train from my city to the yellow mountain. In the end, I missed the event.

I felt sorry for it, because at the end of their trip they shared with me many interesting things they had seen and experienced in the yellow mountain.

1st, they told me that the natural scenery and cultural relics that they saw during the walk were really <u>spectacular[spek'tækjələ(r]]</u>, especially the YuTai temple, which is an ancient building with a history of over 500 years. So they appreciated those stunning views while walking, which relieved their stress from study deadlines. but I could only see the views they saw from the photos.

2nd, there were many <u>vendors</u> selling local specialties on both sides of the mountain road, so they bought almost every kind of delectable snack to taste, such as the Huangshan dumplings, a kind of dumpling with tofu inside. <u>As a foodie, I felt I missed out on a lot</u>. That's the end of the topic, thank you.

Ρ3

1. What do you think is a more effective way to communicate, phone calls or emails? It depends on the situation, if we need to communicate something very urgent, it is definitely more effective to call; but if we need to communicate a complex issue, I think email is better because we can present the details of what happened <u>in text form</u> in an email, or even<u>attach photos or videos</u> to illustrate it.

2. Why do people not trust online information?

Due to the <u>lax censorship system</u>, there is a lot of <u>false information</u> on the internet. And some people will <u>make up lies</u> to gain attention for the public, and even the official media may not fully report the truth about many things in order to protect the image of the government.

3. What kinds of job need to give information to others?

All professions that involve answering customers' questions fall into this category, such as <u>those who work in complaints centres</u>, <u>those who provide pre-sales and after-sales</u> <u>services</u>, etc. They have to be patient with each customer and provide them with the information they need to help them make a decision or get the result they want.

4. How can people identify the information is correct or not?

When people come across information that they are unsure about, they will usually Google it to <u>verify the authenticity attention is set</u>. Others who are more critical or traditional will <u>consult authoritative attention books</u> 查阅权威书籍 to ascertain(@settention) 查明 the truth.

Describe an occasion when you spent time with a young child

- 1. Who this child was
- 2. When you spend time with this child
- 3. What you did together
- 4. How you felt about it

3 years ago, I spent a month teaching German to my cousin Lilei. The German language is the mostly widely spoken and official language in Germany and related regions, which has a very beautiful tone.

Lilei was a 12 year old student at that time, and his parents wanted to send him to study in Germany, so how to speak German was a compulsory course for him then.

I did a lot of things with him to improve his German, including listening to German songs, watching relevant animations, conversing in German, and so on.

I was proud of what he had achieved.

To be honest, it was a little bit hard for him to learn such a language because the grammatical structure and pronunciation habits of it are different from those of Chinese, then he always forgot the right way to organize a full sentence.

Besides, his self-control was very poor at the beginning, which means that Lilei couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time. As a result, it made the progress very slow.

For him to get his confidence back, I told him that no matter how your heart is grieving, if you keep on believing, the dream that you wish will come true.

Fortunately, with his hard work, my cousin finally mastered the language, and it gave him a sense of achievement.

P3

1. Do you think children should have a lot of toys?

It depends on the child's family conditions. For wealthy families, an abundance of toys can

meet the needs of children and exercise their various abilities. Lego, for example, can improve a child's hands-on skills and imagination. For poor families, however, the need for <u>a large number of toys</u> can add to the <u>financial burden</u> of parents.

2. Do you think there are too many rules for children to follow, whether at school or at home?

I think it used to be, because in economically backward times, getting into a good university was a precondition for most children to be able to get a good job when they grow up, so parents used to <u>be very strict with</u> their children. But with the economic development, many families have become richer, so many parents nowadays will respect their children's wishes.

3. Do you think children should follow all the rules?

I don't think so. After all, it is difficult for children to control their behaviour. There are rules that are very strict for adults, let alone children. For example, schools require silence during lessons, but if children are asked not to say a word for hours, they simply can't do it. Furthermore, following all rules sometimes can be harmful to children's health, for example, to ensure discipline in class, some children do not tell the teacher when they want to go to the bathroom, which can damage their kidneys.

Describe something you did that made you feel proud

- 1. What it was
- 2. How you did it
- 3. How difficult it was
- 4. And explain why you felt proud of it

Two years ago, I taught my neighbour Liqiang how to speak German. The German language is the mostly widely spoken and official language in Germany and related regions, which has a very beautiful tone.

Liqiang was a high school student at that time, and his parents wanted to send him to study in Germany, so how to speak German was a compulsory course for him then.

I was so proud of it because he went on to achieve his goal.

To be honest, it was quite hard for him to learn such a language because the grammatical

structure and pronunciation habits of it are different from those of Chinese, then he always forgot the right way to organize a full sentence.

Besides, his self-control was very poor at the beginning, which means that Liqiang couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time. As a result, it made the progress very slow.

Therefore, I gave him some suggestions about how to practise it in free time, including listening to the German songs, watching related animations, and making friends with people who can speak that language well.

Fortunately, with my help and his hard work, Liqiang finally mastered the language, and this gave us both a great sense of achievement.

Ρ3

1. Which is more important, personal goals or work goals?

I think it's hard to judge. In fact, we can balance the two. For example, when the company is in crisis, we can put aside our personal goals for a while to prioritise prar breater 优先完成 our work goals. Likewise, after working for a long time, we should give ourselves a break to achieve our goals, such as travelling.

2. Does everyone set goals for themselves?

Of course not. Some people think that setting goals will get things in order and can make their work more efficient. But some people like the freedom of life and don't want to <u>be</u> tied down by goals.

3. Do you think material rewards are more important than other rewards at work? In most cases, yes, because the main reason we go to work is to earn money to make a better life. However, there are also other rewards such as promotions that can bring different benefits, like recognition of <u>self-worth</u> 自我价值 and a sense of achievement.

4. What makes people feel proud of themselves?

Many things can make us proud, and the most effective should be the achievement of our goals. After all, a lot of time and effort is put into achieving a goal, so the pride you get from success is a very real reaction.

Describe a time when you taught a friend/relative something

Who you taught

What you taught

How the result was

And explain how you felt about the experience 教邻居德语

Two years ago, I taught my neighbour Liqiang how to speak German. The German language is the mostly widely spoken and official language in Germany and related regions, which has a very beautiful tone.

Liqiang was a high school student at that time, and his parents wanted to send him to study in Germany, so how to speak German was a compulsory course for him then.

I was so proud of him.

To be honest, it was a little bit hard for him to learn such a language because the grammatical structure and pronunciation habits of it are different from those of Chinese, then he always forgot the right way to organize a full sentence.

Besides, his self-control was very poor at the beginning, which means that Liqiang couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time. As a result, it made the progress very slow.

Therefore, I gave him some suggestions about how to practise it in free time, including listening to the German songs, watching related animations, and making friends with people who can speak that language well.

Fortunately, with his hard work, Liqiang finally mastered the language, and it gave him a sense of achievement.

P3

1. What practical skills can young people teach old people?

Young people can teach the elderly how to use various types of electronic devices. With the advent of information technology, we often use mobile phones to deal with things such as travelling, buying tickets, making appointments, and so on. However, many elderly people may encounter difficulties when dealing with things in their lives because they are not familiar with the use of mobile phones. Therefore, it is especially important for young people to help.

2. What skills can young people teach old people besides technology?

Young people can teach the elderly some <u>new-age</u> forms of entertainment, such as 剧本杀, a type of team entertainment that is currently popular in China. In this game, people take on different roles and advance the plot, which includes <u>emotional</u> <u>entanglements</u> in tanglements (情感纠纷), <u>murder judgements</u> and other <u>scenarios</u> seina: rieuz 桥段.

Learning these forms of entertainment can improve the thinking skills of the elderly and <u>prevent dementia driment</u>多老年痴呆, as well as relieve their loneliness.

3. What we can do when we want to learn something new?

Learning new skills through social media is a very resourceful 机智的 decision. There are many people who will share videos of many strange skills on today's social media, such as how to fix a wall with <u>instant noodles</u>方便面, how to relieve a cough with cabbage, etc. Some of these skills are very easy for us to imitate and learn.

4. What kind of skills take a lot of time to learn?

In general, complex skills take a lot of time, such as driving, and normally a person needs more than six months of study in order to obtain a driving licence. Of course, the time it takes people to learn skills is also related to interest and talent, meaning that people learn things they like more quickly.

Describe a piece of good advice that you gave to someone

1. Who you gave the advice to

更多最新雅思网课机经预测资源 请加南大学姐微信: yasiboxes 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新快售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

- 2. What the advice was
- 3. Why you gave the advice
- 4. How you felt about it

Last summer, I gave my neighbour Li Qiang a piece of advice on how to learn German. He was a 15-year-old high school student at the time, and Li Qiang was cute, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

It was an advice on how to learn German in general, including listening to German songs, watching relevant animations, and making friends with people who can speak the language well, and so on.

I was proud of what he had achieved.

To be honest, it was a little bit hard for him to learn such a language because the grammatical structure and pronunciation habits of it are different from those of Chinese, then he always forgot the right way to organize a full sentence.

Besides, his self-control was very poor at the beginning, which means that Li Qiang couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time. As a result, it made the progress very

slow.

For him to get his confidence back, I told him that no matter how your heart is grieving, if you keep on believing, the dream that you wish will come true.

Fortunately, with the help of my advice and his hard work, he finally mastered the language, and it gave him a sense of achievement.

P3

1. Do you think parents should give their children advice?

Children lack rich life experience, so their decision-making ability is limited

Children are relatively innocent, so they are vulnerable to external influences

容易受到外界影响

Poor self-control + cannot concentrate on one thing for a long time

掌握孩子特征图,更容易解这个题。

Parents should provide guidance and advice to their children. Children lack rich life experience, so their decision-making ability is limited. Sound advice can help children avoid unnecessary waste of time and energy. Besides, Children are relatively innocent, so they are vulnerable to external influences. Effective advice can prevent children from going astray 误入歧途.

Of course, we should also respect our children's opinions and choices in the process and not always force them to do things they don't like.

2. What advice should parents give their children?

As I just mentioned, children are vulnerable, so parents should give their children some advice on how to recognise whether a person is good or bad to avoid them making bad friends and learning to be bad.(为什么这里不替换 bad,因为文化差异,naughty playful 这些词不一定代表坏孩子)

Secondly, children don't have self-control, so parents can give them some advice on how to improve their concentration to ensure productivity.

3. Should teachers give students advice?

Yes, teachers should give students advice to guide them in <u>making informed decisions and</u> <u>fostering personal growth</u>. 做出明智的决策并促进个人成长。

Teachers are very <u>authoritative at Horetetry</u> 权威的 in China, so most children listen to them very well. Teachers' advice is sometimes more useful than parents'. Therefore, their advice can be useful and significant.

4. Do you think it is necessary to listen to friends' advice?

I think we can refer to our friends' opinions instead of absolutely listening to them. Everyone has a different <u>cultural background and knowledge base</u>, so everyone's advice can have reasonable aspects. Listening to other people's opinions can help us make more informed choices, but we should also have our own ideas because we know our own strengths and weaknesses better.

5. What should be the characteristics of an expert who advises people?

I think people who give advice to others should be responsible, and they need to carefully analyse <u>the reasonableness rizzablass</u> and feasibility fize brief of the advice 建议的 合理性和可行性, rather than giving advice just according to their own experience. Secondly, they need to be creative, and it is not useful to always give outdated advice.

Describe the first day you went to school that you remember

When it happened How you felt about the experience Where the school is Why you remember that experience What I would like to describe is my first day in high school. I was only 15 years old at the time and what happened that day is something I still remember.

My high school is one of the best in the area because it sends more than 10 talents to Tsinghua and Peking University every year. It is located in the heart of my hometown and was built 40 years ago.

That day was impressive to me mainly because of the following reasons,

Firstly, the students I met that day were good-natured and obliging. Actually, I got lost on campus, then I asked one of the seniors. He patiently showed me to my destination, which made me feel warm.

In addition, I was attracted by the traditional architectural style of the campus as soon as I entered. The buildings throughout the campus are not the modern buildings we commonly see, but rather the wooden buildings that were popular in ancient times, and the ornamental trees and artificial rock formations can be seen on every hand there, including

the stunning willows and pine trees. (如果基础不够,就把 the buildings throughout 到 ancient times 去掉,直接连接 ornamental trees~~). So, I took a lot of photos to remember the day.

P3

1. What are the reasons for job change?

Lack of career development opportunities is <u>one of the top reasons</u> for people to jump ship. Many people consider changing jobs when they find that their current job is not helping them to learn any new skills. Secondly, if a job makes you sick like depression, it means that it is not the right one for you. Some people get depressed before they go to work, so they change jobs in pursuit of happiness.

2. Are big companies better than small companies?

I think each has its own merits.

Large companies are stable and less likely to <u>close down</u>, so jobs will be relatively stable; secondly, large enterprises have better welfare systems.

However, working in a small company allows you to be versatile and learn more skills; moreover, small companies have more opportunities for growth as there is not much talent.

3. What are the advantages and disadvantages coming along with changing jobs?

Changing jobs can expose us to new industries, new environments and new colleagues, thus seeing a lot of things and increasing our social experience.

Nevertheless, changing jobs means a new start, so we need to form new relationships, adapt to a new working environment and face new challenges, which can make the job more difficult.

4. What do students learn at school?

There are many things that students can learn at school and the first thing that comes to mind is <u>the variety of knowledge</u>. Teachers will pass on relevant knowledge to students to help them with exams and life's difficulties; Secondly, students also learn <u>interpersonal skills</u> as the school not only organises events and competitions regularly to provide social opportunities, but also organises various teamwork projects to exercise students.

Describe an occasion when you got lost

- 1. Where you were
- 2. What happened at that time
- 3. How you found your way
- 4. How you felt about it

I had a very unforgettable hike in the yellow mountain 2 years ago. Located in the southeast of China, green trees can be seen on the mountain all year round. It is also called the heaven on earth because of the poetic and picturesque scenery.

My good friend Li Qiang invited me to join this activity, and it was our first time in the yellow mountain.

We enjoyed the trip very much and were impressed by it, but one particularly embarrassing thing that happened was that we got lost. We didn't realise we were going the wrong way until we came to a completely unplanned place and saw the signs.

Our original plan was to go to Lotus Peak, the highest peak on the yellow Mount, to see the sea of clouds, but we made the mistake of going to West Peak instead. However, this lost made for a beautiful mistake, because the natural scenery and cultural relics that we saw during the walk to West peak were really <u>spectacular[spek'tækjala(r)]</u>, especially the YuTai temple, which is an ancient building with a history of over 500 years. So we <u>unexpectedly</u> appreciated those stunning views , which relieved our stress from study deadlines.

More importantly, there were many <u>vendors</u> selling local specialties on both sides of the mountain road <u>to West peak</u>. As foodies, we bought almost every kind of snack to taste and they were quite delectable, especially the Huangshan dumplings, a kind of dumpling with tofu inside, which not only met our appetite, but also recharged our batteries. In sum, I don't think sometimes making mistakes is necessarily a bad thing. thank you.

P3

1. How do people react when they get lost?

Children in such a situation might panic 恐慌的, while adults would usually use the electronic map to see where they are and try to find the right direction, or if they can't, they may look for a local to ask for directions.

77

2. Why do some people have a good sense of direction?

Firstly, they may <u>have attended training</u> to improve their sense of direction when they were younger. Secondly, <u>genes and talent</u> can also have an impact on it.

3. Is a paper map still necessary?

I don't think so. With the development of technology, we now use electronic maps such as Google, which not only help us to locate ourselves automatically, but also to guide our way with <u>voice navigation</u>. What's more, electronic maps can alert us at any time based on <u>real-time road information</u>.

Describe a speech experience that you had

- 1. When it happened
- 2. What the speech was about
- 3. Why you gave the speech
- 4. How you felt about the speech

When I was in high school, I took part in a speech on the theme of "I speak for my hometown" and won second place.

At the time, my hometown was developing its tourism industry, so the local government organised a speech contest in the hope that some good articles would be found and used to promote tourism.

I entered this competition not only to <u>boost confidence and exercise courage</u>, but also to verify the level of my literacy.

I think that was a very fair match and I lost convincingly.

The student who won first place had a beautiful voice and as soon as he opened his mouth it was as if he had transported people to a beautiful nature and <u>made everyone resonate</u> with his content.

Besides, not only did he introduce a lot of natural scenery and cultural relics of our hometown as I did, but he also introduced many delectable local dishes, including beef noodles and kunpao chicken. Apparently, <u>these elements were certainly more attractive to visitors.</u>

More importantly, he also highlighted the warmth of the people in our hometown, saying that if visitors to the area encountered difficulties, the locals would offer to help, which

made his speech sound even warmer. So I learnt a lot from that contest too.

Ρ3

1. What benefits does the internet bring to communication?

The development of the internet <u>has made long-distance communication come true</u>. I mean, we can use various social media such as WeChat to make video calls with our parents on a daily basis. Besides, the internet <u>has also made communication more efficient</u>, as we can set up meetings online at any time to discuss work or study issues.

2. Which one is better, being a communicator or a listener?

I think there are advantages to each. On the one hand, listening attentively etentryli 聚精会 神地 is a great way to show respect to the speaker and it helps the listener to gain approval 赞许 and recognition from the speaker and thus make more friends. Also, the listener can get a lot of information from what the speaker is saying. On the other hand, the communicator has more opportunities to let others know about his or her strengths, which can lead to more opportunities for him or her.

3. What qualities does a person need to have to be a communicator 沟通者?

I believe that communicators need to be patient because they'd better fully understand the needs and dilemmas of the other person in order to communicate and solve problems more effectively, even if sometimes the listener has a nervous breakdown or becomes overly emotional, the communicator needs to be patient to enlighten them.

4. Why do some people dislike using the internet to communicate?

There is a need for real human contact, which helps us to better understand each other's thoughts and emotions through expressions. In addition, we can use social media to make video calls with our parents every day, but we still <u>crave to</u> have dinner with them on important holidays, such as Christmas, because there is <u>a special atmosphere</u> created by meeting face to face that cannot be created by online chatting.

Describe a game that you played in your childhood

- 1. What it was
- 2. When you played it

3. Who you played it with

4. How you felt about it

The game I'm going to describe is a music game called "Dance for Life", which was <u>a huge</u> <u>hit</u> when I was in primary school.

In this game, players can make the virtual character dance by <u>manipulating [me`nipjuleitm]</u> 操作 the buttons on the keyboard to match the symbols displayed on the screen.

I used to play this game after school with my good friend Lilei because it allowed players to compete with each other.

This game enriched my childhood.

first of all, the music in the game was very nice and it was a good way to reduce my stress from study, because the beautiful melodies always transported me into a fabulous world to help me forget trouble in reality for a while.

Second, the game developed my teamwork spirit, as some tasks in it were rather difficult, and if I wanted to win, I was required to cooperate with partners.

In sum, these are the reasons why I am sharing this game with you. Thank you!

P3

1. What games do kids like to play now?

There are many funny games that are attractive to children, and the first one that comes to my mind is a mobile game called "<u>Honor of Kings</u>", in which children have to work together with four other companions to battle their opponents^(a) peunents⁽对手 to win. This game can give them a sense of achievement. And, Tencent, the game's operator, often introduces a variety of beautiful clothes for the game's heroes to entice^(m) tars⁽引诱 consumers to buy them.

In addition, card games, board role-playing games and adventure games are also popular with children.

2. Why do people like to play different games now?

Different games have different functions. Some games have <u>exquisite scenes</u>, which can take people into a magical virtual world and help them forget trouble in reality for a while; some games have <u>exciting content</u>, which can help to reduce stress. There are also some

games have <u>a strong social system</u>, which helps bored players to meet many friends online to relieve their loneliness.

3. Is winning important in games?

It depends on the purpose of the player. If you're playing for fun, it doesn't matter, because you can have fun whether you win or lose. If you're playing for skill, you also don't care about winning or losing in the moment as long as you can improve your game. But if you're going for the rankings, then winning or losing will directly affect your aim.

4. Which is better, individual games or team-based games?

I think they each have their benefits. Players can control their own progress and win or lose in individual games, and they are very friendly to <u>people who are not socially inclined</u> In kland 社恐, as there is no need to force interaction with others. Team games, on the other hand, often require cooperation to win, which may force many people to find teammates of equal strength, but they allow players to gain a sense of teamwork and meet new people in the process.

Describe an adventure you would like to take in the future

- 1. What it is
- 2. Where would you like to try it
- 3. Who you would like to try it with
- 4. Why you would like to take the adventure

The adventure I'd like to introduce is deep diving, which is an <u>underwater sport</u> and athletes need to wear <u>specialist 专业的 equipment</u> to perform it.

I would like to try this sport in the South China Sea because it is <u>less crowded</u> and the sea is cleaner and more beautiful.

<u>The person I would like to try this activity with</u> is my future boyfriend/girlfriend, who I hope has a healthy body, a face like the mood of the Mid-Autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

I would like to take the adventure for several reasons,

1st, I want to satisfy my curiosity by going on deep dives to see many amazing species that I

have not come across before, such as various shells, jellyfish, etc.

2nd, I hope that this adventure will boost my courage so that I can overcome any difficulties I encounter in my life, as I have been afraid of water since I was a child.

More importantly, I also want my boyfriend/girlfriend to document the dives with photos and videos and post them on social media like Tiktok to help me get more attention and likes, and to show my friends my different lifestyle.

In sum, these are the reasons why I would like to take the adventure in the future. Thank you!

Ρ3

1. Do people prefer adventure novels or adventure movies?

I think they each have their own fans, but there should be more people who like adventure novels because a lot of the exciting plots and fantastic scenes are difficult to reflect in film and television. However, the written word can bring more room for the reader's imagination, and some readers can even imagine themselves as the main character to bring into the novel.

2. Why do people like to read adventure books rather than take an adventure?

The main characters of adventure novels are often blessed by the gods and are able to find all kinds of treasures and meet a lot of people who help them. However, to take an adventure personally would <u>require one to gamble with one's life</u>, and naturally few people are willing to do such things.

3. Who doesn't like to take adventures?

There are many categories of people who are not adventurous and the first one that comes to mind is people who have families. They have family members who need care and protection, so they don't take risks to satisfy their curiosity. The second group is the timid 'tmm:/ 胆小的 ones, who prefer to do safe things like play games to have fun rather than take risks.

4. What kind of personality should people have in order to experience a lot of adventure? Firstly, taking part in adventure activities requires a calm mental attitude, as people can encounter a variety of dangers and difficulties in the process, and remaining calm can often help to <u>defuse crises</u> (krassi:z)(crisis 复数). Secondly, it is also important to have <u>wilderness survival skills</u> such as how to make a fire, as survival is the precondition for adventure.

Describe a time you did an exciting activity with other people

- 1. What the activity was
- 2. Where you did it
- 3. Why you did it
- 4. How you felt about it

The exciting activity I'd like to introduce is deep diving, which is an <u>underwater sport</u> and athletes need to wear <u>specialist 专业的 equipment</u> to perform it.

I played this sport with my friend Jack in Sanya, which is locatede in the south of China. Sanya is a poetic and picturesque city, and its history dates back about 500 years.

I joined the activity at the time because my friend wanted to challenge himself and to accompany him, I tried it together.

I found the event very exciting and amazing!

1st, I saw many amazing underwater species that I had not come across before by going on deep dives, such as various shells<u>, jellyfish</u>, etc. This activity satisfied my curiosity of the deep sea world.

2nd, This adventure boosted my courage so that I believed I could overcome any difficulties in my life, as I had been afraid of water since I was a child.

More importantly, My friend documented the dives with photos and videos and posted them on social media, including Tiktok and Facebook to help me get more attention and likes. Luckily, I showed my friends my different lifestyle through this.

In sum, these are the reasons why I introduced the adventure.

Thank you!

Describe a party that you enjoyed

可以用人物, party 上遇到一个优秀的人来讲;也可以用春节年夜饭

- 1. When you attended the party
- 2. Where the party was held
- 3. What kind of party it was

4. Why you enjoyed this party

Last Chinese New Year, my grandparents organised a big party to celebrate the traditional holiday and invited all my close family members to join in.

Chinese New Year is one of the most important traditional holidays in China and people celebrate it on the first day of the first lunar month. It is also the time of a year when students and people working away from home return to their hometowns to have a reunion dinner with their families. So the party was important to us.

We enjoyed the party for several reasons,

Firstly, dishes made by grandma were really delectable and beautiful, especially beef dumplings, dongpo pork, longjing shrimp, and so on. As a foodie, the fabulous meal satisfied my appetite.

Secondly, My younger brother, Lllei, is a versatile man who can sing, dance and play a variety of instruments, such as violin and guitar. So he entertained us with many wonderful shows during the party. More importantly, his beautiful voice took us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

Additionally, At the party, we also received red bags from our elders representing prosperity, longevity and happiness, which we all thought would bring good fortune.

Thus, it was a perfect party.

Р3

1. Why do people like parties?

Parties will meet people's spiritual needs by providing opportunities for socializing, stress relief, and having fun, as people can not only meet new people to expand their social circle at the party, but also dance freely to relieve their stress.

Besides, people can enjoy a variety of tasty delicacies to satisfy their appetite at the party.

2. Why do some people not like going to parties?

Maybe they are shy or introverted so they refuse to socialise. They may feel uncomfortable in social situations, prefer quieter activities.

Others are so busy with work or studies that they need to stay up late every day, so they don't have the energy or time to go to a party!

3. What do you think is the difference between partying at home and partying in public?

Partying at home is usually a more relaxing and intimaterintimet 亲密的 gathering with close friends or family, while partying in public can be more lively and energetic with larger groups of people. Additionally, partying at home may involve more personal activities like cooking or playing board games, while partying in public may involve dancing, drinking, and socialising with strangers.

4. What would you do if you were disturbed by a neighbour's party?

Maintaining good relationships with neighbours is crucial for a peaceful living environment, so I will understand and forgive them if it is the first time. However, if it becomes a recurring rr k3:(r) issue 反复发生之事, then it is necessary to communicate my concerns and ask them to lower the noise level.

Describe an activity that made you feel tired

旅游打卡太累

- 1. When it happened
- 2. Where it took place
- 3. What the activity was
- 4. Why it made you feel tired

I remember a trip I took to Xi'an about 3 years ago. Xi'an is a beautiful historical city located in the northwest of China. It is a poetic and picturesque place, And its history dates back about 3000 years. It was my first time travelling alone and i was excited to explore new places. However, the trip turned out to be more tiring than I had anticipated.

The flight from my home to Xi'an was long and uncomfortable. I couldn't sleep on the plane and by the time I arrived in Xi'an, I was already exhausted. Then, I had to navigate through an unfamiliar city with a heavy backpack on my shoulders.

I have to say Xi'an is gorgeous. There is a lot of natural landscape and cultural relics in this city, including Bell Tower, Xixi Temple, Hua mountain and so on. Therefore, I walked over 5 hours each day to see as many sites as possible.

Also, food here is delectable, especially its noodles and dumplings. As a foodie, I often went to more than 4 restaurants a day to taste a variety of local food.

Despite all these challenges, there were still moments of joy during the trip. For example, I

got lost in Xi'an one day, then I asked local people for help. Wow! They were good-natured and obliging because they guided me to the place where I wanted to go patiently.

P3

1. Does learning make people tired today?

Learning can be mentally demanding and may cause fatigue, especially if one is studying for extended periods without breaks.

学习可能会对精神造成负担。尤其是如果一个人在没有休息的情况下长时间学习。

As a result, balancing learning with rest and self-care is important to prevent excessive tiredness. For example, if you feel tired, a cup of coffee or a short time of break can work.

2. When do people usually feel tired?

people usually feel tired when they don't get enough sleep, have poor sleep quality, or engage in physically or mentally demanding activities for a long time.

<u>Other factors that contribute to</u> fatigue include stress, poor nutrition, and certain medical conditions.

Therefore, we need to pay special attention to healthy eating and resting.

3. What kind of free time do you think office workers have?

Office workers typically have free time outside of their working hours, which can vary depending on their job and schedule. For example, if you work for the government, you can usually leave work at 5pm. But if you work in the <u>private enterprises</u>, you are required to work overtime very often due to the fierce competition in China.

Describe sth. happened that changed your life in positive ways

更多最新雅思网课机经预测请加

微信: yasiboxes全套备考资料 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新块售后好

见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

- 1. What happened
- 2. When it happened
- 3. Who you were with
- 4. Why it changed your life in positive ways

为了躲避心冠去乡下住了半年,认识了外性学艺的隔壁哥哥

Two years ago, because of the spread of the Covid 19, many people in the city became ill, and in order to escape the contagion ken text 3en 传染病, I went to my grandmother's house in the countryside for six months, where I met the man/girl who changed my life, my current boyfriend/girlfriend.【自己根据性别选哈,我后面就用男生了,大家自己修改】

His name is Li Qiang, a 25-year-old English teacher. He looks very imposing, with a face like the moon of the mid-autumn and a complexion like the flowers at dawn.

He was also in the countryside at the time looking after his sick grandfather, who was my grandmother's neighbour. so we slowly got to know each other.

Later, we became lovers, and many of his good qualities deeply influenced me. For example, he regularly donates money to help impoverished people and calls on others to join him in donating unwanted items to the homeless. His actions have deeply influenced me, so he is my role model.

In addition, when festivals come around, he would like to organise various shows to entertain every person in the county. And the stunning content in those shows can take us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

Because of him, I've become more and more positive and optimistic, and I've even come to love helping those around me. He's like a ray of light 一束光 in my life.

Ρ3

1. Why do some people quit and change jobs very often?

There are several reasons, and first one that comes to my mind is the desire for higher salaries or benefits. Capable people can earn a higher salary by changing jobs, thereby improving their living standard and satisfying their material needs.

Secondly, some people quit because the original company cannot provide them with the conditions to continue to progress, and they want to go to a bigger platform to show themselves.

2. Who can adapt better to changes, children or adults?

Although <u>adaptability</u> can vary among individuals, I still believe that children generally have a greater capacity to adapt to changes compared to adults. This is because children are still developing their <u>cognitive kognetry</u> and emotional skills, making them more open-minded and flexible. They tend to embrace new experiences with curiosity and enthusiasm.

孩子的认知和情感技能还在发展中, 使他们更加开放和灵活。他们倾向于怀着好奇和热 情去接受新的经历。 3. When things like getting married or moving home happen, what kinds of things would you consider?

There are many things we have to consider, and the important most one that comes to my mind is how to adapt to the new change. For example, when we get married, two people will live together, then we need to learn to tolerate each other's shortcomings; If we move to a new place, we need to <u>familiarise ourselves with the new surroundings</u> and get to know the new neighbours.

4. What are the disadvantages when people keep making changes?

Firstly, we have to face <u>the disruption of routines</u>. For example, if you were used to eating hot pot near your neighbourhood, you will be very uncomfortable after suddenly moving to a place where there is no hot pot. Secondly, <u>potential loss of relationships and connections</u> is another disadvantage we have to consider, so frequent changes can <u>lead to a lack of stability</u>.

Describe a bad service you received in a restaurant/shop【难题】

餐厅聚餐,但是服务态度奇差并不解决。用餐厅环境来让步凑字数

- 1. When it happened
- 2. Where it happened
- 3. What happened in the restaurant / shop
- 4. Why the service was bad

Last summer, to celebrate our good friend Lina's birthday, we organised a party for her at XIXI restaurant, but it was not a pleasant experience.

The restaurant is located in the city center. It is the biggest restaurant good at making sichuan cuisine in our city. And the place was built about 20 years ago.

We made some suggestions when we realised that the meal that night wasn't good.

However, the service was really terrible.

1st, the waiter was rude and unresponsive 迟钝的. For example, every time we made any reasonable request like adding water, etc., she acted very reluctantly.不情愿地 2nd, it took forever for our food to arrive. When it finally did, it was cold and not cooked

properly. Then we tried to complain to the manager, but they were also unhelpful and dismissive drs'mrsrv/.

我们的食物等了很久才上,当它最终做好时,冷了,而且没有熟。我们试图向经理投诉, 但他们也没有帮助并且特别不屑一顾。

Although the environment of the restaurant is exquisite as many ornamental trees and artificial rock formations can be seen on every hand around us, the experience we had was disappointing.

Ρ3

1. How do people respond to bad service?

Most Chinese people don't like to get into conflicts with others, so we usually <u>suffer in</u> <u>silence</u> when we encounter bad service and then never go to the shop again. However, Some people are more serious and will <u>complain to the manager</u> or <u>ask the waiter to</u> <u>apologise</u>.

2. Do you think the service of today's waiters is better than in the past?

It depends on the specific restaurant and waiter. With the rapid growth of the economy, today's market has seen the emergence of more shops offering quality services and products. However, this doesn't mean that all waiters' service is higher than before. After all, today's <u>society is very stressful</u> and this can <u>affect people's passion for their work</u>.

Describe an occasion when you waited a long time for a nice thing

去年春节,等待祖母做的年夜饭

- 1. When it happened
- 2. What the nice thing was
- 3. Why you waited for a long time
- 4. How you felt about the experience

Last Chinese New Year, my grandparents organised a big party to celebrate the traditional holiday and invited all my close family members to join in.

Chinese New Year is one of the most important traditional holidays in China and people celebrate it on the first day of the first lunar month. It is also the time of a year when

students and people working away from home return to their hometowns to have a reunion dinner with their families. <u>So, it was this New Year's Eve dinner that I was waiting</u> <u>for.[</u>扣题用的]

The reason I waited so long was because there was a lot of exquisite food at the New Year's Eve dinner, and my grandmother took a long time to prepare.

It was an unforgettable experience to me because

Firstly, dishes made by grandma were really delectable and beautiful, especially beef dumplings, dongpo pork, longjing shrimp, and so on. As a foodie, the fabulous meal satisfied my appetite.

Secondly, My younger brother, Lllei, is a versatile man who can sing, dance and play a variety of instruments, such as violin and guitar. So he entertained us with many wonderful shows while we waited. More importantly, his beautiful voice took us into a fantastic world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

Thus, even though we waited over two hours, it was still a perfect feast.

P3

1. On what occasions do people wait a long time?

<u>Graduation ceremonies</u> can indeed take a lot of time, especially when speeches are given and individual students receive their graduation certificates. It is a special occasion that requites patience and organisation to ensure each student is recognised and celebrated. Also, the <u>Chinese New Year celebration</u> is a time-consuming occasion for many people, because it requires a lot of preparation, including traditional items like feasts, fireworks, couplets, and special Chinese food.

2. What do people usually do when they wait?

When people are waiting, they may engage in various activities to pass the time, such as reading a book, listening to music, chatting with friends or family members, playing games on their phone or tablet, or simply people-watching. Some people may also use the time to catch up on work or other tasks that they need to complete.

3. Why can't children wait very long?

Children may have difficulty waiting for extended periods due to their limited patience and developing sense of time. Their curiosity and energy levels make it challenging for them to

stay still or occupy themselves for a long time. Additionally, children often have a shorter attention span.

孩子可能因为他们有限的耐心和正在发展的时间感而难以等待较长时间。他们的好奇心 和精力水平也使得他们很难保持静止或者长时间自我占据。此外,与成年人相比,儿童 通常注意力更短。

Describe a time when you had a problem with using the computer

- 1. When it happened
- 2. What the problem was
- 3. How you solved it
- 4. How you felt about it

Last summer, I spent a month at my grandmother's house. Her house is in the countryside in western China. As there was nothing to do, I played games at home every day. One day, the computer suddenly broke down and I couldn't switch it on even after trying many ways.

I had no choice but to ride my bike to the county computer repair shop for help. After being tested by a professional, it was found that the CPU was burnt out. It would have cost me 2,000 yuan to get a new one, but I was a student without a lot of pocket money, so I gave up.

Then I spent a special summer holiday at my grandmother's house that I never expected. Since there were no more computers, my siblings took me out every day to enjoy the various natural landscapes and cultural relics in the countryside, including lakes, mountains, temples and so on, which impressed me deeply and soothed the pressure of my studies.

Moreover, they often shared with me a lot of delectable wild fruits from the mountains, including all kinds of berries. As a foodie, these delicacies that I had never eaten before satisfied my appetite.

It gave me a sense of being blessed by a disaster.

In sum, these are the reasons why I introduced the experience.

P3

1. Why do people often have problems when using new products?

People may have problems when using new products due to a lack of familiarity with the product's features and functions. The instructions may be unclear or difficult to understand. Additionally, people may also struggle with adapting to changes in technology or <u>user interfaces</u>用户界面 if they are used to older or different versions of the product. 人们可能会因为对产生的特征和功能不熟悉而在使用新产品时遇到问题。说明书可能不 清楚或者难以理解。并且,如果人们习惯于旧版本或者不同版本的产品,他们也可能难 以适应技术或者用户界面的变化。

2. How do people use digital devices to help them with their studies?

People use digital devices to help them with their studies in various ways, such as accessing online resources like e-books, videos, and articles. Digital devices can also be used for note-taking, organising study schedules, and collaborating with classmates on group projects. Additionally, students can attend virtual classes through their digital devices to learn from experts in their field of study.

人们使用数字设备以各种方式帮助他们的学习,比如访问在线资源,如电子书、视频和 文章。数字设备也可以用于记笔记、组织学习计划以及与同学合作完成小组项目。 此 外,学生可以通过他们的数字设备参加虚拟课程,从他们所学领域的专家那里学习。

3. Do people spend too much time looking at digital screens?

Yes, many people spend too much time looking at digital screens due to the increasing reliance on technology for work, entertainment, and social interactions. Besides, the convenience and accessibility of digital devices contribute to this trend.

是的,很多人因为对工作、娱乐和社交互动越来越依赖科技而花费太多时间盯着数字屏 幕。数字设备的便利性和可容易实现性也促成了这一趋势。

4. Do you think parents should limit the amount of time their children spend on their mobile phones?

I think so, because spending too much time on their mobile phones will be harmful to children's physical fitness. The interesting content on the mobile phones will make children indulge in such devices for a long time, which means that they will look at the screen for a long time, tut this will absolutely disagree their eyesight. However, when they finish their tasks, we should give them some free time to play with the phone, because it provides a

chance for children to connect with the world and get more new Information through the internet. It's all about the balance.

更多最新雅思网课机经预测资源 请加南大学姐微信:yasiboxes 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新快售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

特殊类

Describe a water sport you would like to try

- 1. What the sport is
- 2. Where you would like to try it
- 3. Whether it would be easy or difficult to do
- 4. Why you would like to try it

The water sport I'd like to try is deep diving, which is an <u>underwater sport</u> and athletes need to wear <u>specialist 专业的 equipment</u> to perform it.

I would like to try this sport in the South China Sea because it is <u>less crowded</u> and the sea is cleaner and more beautiful.

I think this activity should be difficult because I need to learn a lot about how to deal with unexpected situations such as encountering sharks. In addition, I also need to adjust my breathing style to be able to dive better.

I would like to try it for several reasons,

1st, I want to satisfy my curiosity by going on deep dives to see many amazing species that I have not come across before, such as various shells, jellyfish, etc.

2nd, I hope that this activity will boost my courage so that I can overcome any difficulties I encounter in my life, as I have been afraid of water since I was a child.

More importantly, I also want my boyfriend/girlfriend to document the dives with photos and videos and post them on social media like Tiktok to help me get more attention and likes, and to show my friends my different lifestyle.

In sum, these are the reasons why I would like to try this sport in the future.

Thank you!

Р3

1. What is the most popular water sport in your country?

There are many water sports that are popular in China, and the first one that comes to mind is swimming, after all it is the easiest water sport to do and it also helps us to keep in shape. Secondly, surfing is also very popular. It is a great way to relieve stress because of the excitement of the activity.

2. What are the advantages of water transport compared to other modes of transport? Travelling by boat is smoother compared to other modes of travel because the boat moves very slowly. Many luxury cruise ships come with a variety of amusement facilities such as bars and karaoke, so visitors can take part in a variety of fun activities on board to enrich their trip. Last but not least, we are able to appreciate the scenery of the ocean from the deck 甲板, which we don't normally see.

3. What are the characteristics of goods transported by water?

Generally goods transported by water are those coming from long distances, such as transnational goods, as shipping is the cheapest of all modes of transport, and choosing it can save costs. Secondly, they are very heavy as well, such as timber, because choosing water transport saves effort.

Describe an important decision you made

- 1. What decision you made
- 2. How you made it
- 3. Why it was important
- 4. Whether you think it was a right decision

In junior high school, I decided to work on my German. German language is the mostly widely spoken and official language in Germany and related regions, which has a very beautiful tone. For example, "Danke" means "Thank you" in English.

My parents wanted to send me to study in Germany, so the language was a survival and compulsory course for me at the time.

However, it was really hard to learn. I mean, the grammatical structure and pronunciation habits of it are different from those of Chinese, then I always forgot the right way to organize a full sentence. In order to achieve my ambition, I tried many ways to learn German, including listening to the German songs, watching relevant animations, and making friends with people who could speak that language well.

Although I still didn't succeed later, I don't regret my decision at all because I got many other benefits from my studies.

For example, my self-control was quite poor at the beginning, which means that I couldn't concentrate on one thing for a long time, and it made the progress very slow. Nevertheless, this situation had been improved by learning German.

P3

1. Do you think children sometimes have to make important decisions?

Such situations exist. For example, if the parents divorce, the court will <u>take into account</u> not only the <u>financial means</u> of each parent but also the wishes of the child when deciding who will have <u>custody</u> kastedi 监护权 of the child..

2. What important decisions do teenagers need to make after graduation?

The first important decision a teenager has to make after graduating is <u>whether to go to</u> <u>university or to work</u>, and many teenagers from poor families usually choose the latter to <u>ease the financial pressure</u> on their families. Secondly, they also have to choose what kind of job they want to do or what kind of subject they want to study.

3. Who can children turn to for help when making a decision?

Both teachers and parents can give children some help. Parents raise their children so they know their children's personality traits and can help them make decisions that fit their personalities; teachers know their students' strengths and weaknesses at school, so they can help children analyse what they will gain and lose after they make their decisions.

4. Do you think advertisements can influence our decisions when shopping?

Of course, when we need to buy some less familiar products, we tend to choose the relevant products produced by the brands that have appeared in the advertisements, this is called the brand effect. Secondly, advertisements always exaggerate the functions of products, which can lead many people to believe in them blindly.

Describe a traditional festival in your country

- 1. What it is
- 2. When people celebrate this festival

- 3. What do people do on this holiday
- 4. How you feel about it

The traditional festival I'd like to share is Chinese New Year, which is one of the most important traditional holidays in China and people celebrate it on the first day of the first <u>lunar month</u>. It is also the time of a year when students and people working away from home return to their hometowns to <u>have a reunion dinner</u> with their families.

Last Chinese New Year, my grandparents organised a big party to celebrate the traditional holiday and invited all my close family members to join in, I was impressed by it.

Chinese New Year is also the longest official holiday in China, so we usually organise various traditional events to <u>mark 纪念 and celebrate</u> it.

For example, elders will prepare a table of palatable and delectable dishes to enjoy, including a lot of famous delicacies like dongpo pork, kunpao chicken, and so on. As a foodie, this chance can meet my appetite.

Also, young people and children can <u>receive lucky money</u> that represents prosperity, longevity and happiness, so we think this will bring us good fortune the next year.

More importantly, In the evenings, we all get together to watch the <u>Chinese New Year Gala</u> on TV, and a variety of excellent performances can always take us into a fabulous world to help us forget trouble in reality for a while.

P3

1. Is it important for children to learn traditional festivals at school?

Yes. Learning about traditional culture at school increases children's knowledge and helps them develop cultural confidence.

Secondly, learning about each traditional festival is an encounter with history, which can also benefit children in their future studies. For example, they can write about the customs and activities they have learned while studying traditional festivals in their own articles.

2. Do children like to learn about traditional festivals?

This varies from person to person. Some children love traditional culture, so they can enrich their knowledge and satisfy their curiosity by learning about traditional festivals. Others like other content such as space, maths etc.

3. Why do people hold events to celebrate?

Organising events to celebrate festivals shows respect for traditions, which can also attract

more people to participate in the festivities. For example, during the Mid-Autumn Festival, almost all the Chinese families will make or buy mooncakes. This event not only gives us a sense of festivity, but also allows us to better pass on our culture.

4. Which traditional festivals are dying out?

There are many traditional festivals that are dying out in China, and the first one I would like to talk about is the <u>Lantern Festival</u>. In ancient times, the Lantern Festival was very lively because in those days people would make all sorts of gorgeous lanterns to decorate the houses and streets. Later on, because of <u>fire hazards</u> and other reasons, the Lantern Festival has become less and less important.

There are also some <u>not-so-famous</u> traditional festivals that are dying out, such as the <u>Double Nine Festival.</u>

Describe a job that you think is interesting

- 1. What it is
- 2. How you learned about it
- 3. What skills it requires
- 4. Why do you think it is interesting

The job I want to describe is the tour guide, which can be found in almost every country.

I learned about this profession 职业 profession at a very young age, as my parents used to hire a professional guide to give talks when they took me on trips.

First of all, to become a tour guide, you need to have good language skills, because they need to introduce tourists to the customs, people, history and culture of different sites. Secondly, you also need to <u>be physically fit</u>, as the profession <u>requires</u> a lot of <u>walking and even climbing</u>.

I think it is interesting for several reasons,

To start with, guides can appreciate the natural scenery and cultural relics of different parts of China for free, which can make the job great and wonderful.

In addition, tour guides can taste the specialties of different places in their work, such as Beijing's roast duck and Sichuan's Dongpo pork. As a foodie, this can satisfy my appetite. More importantly, guiding also allows you to meet and become friends with tourists from

all over the country, I am a big fan of making friends and I think it makes for a happy life.

In sum, these are the reasons why I would like to describe the job. Thank you!

P3

1. What are the most popular jobs for young people in your country? There are many jobs that young people like, and one of the most popular is <u>government</u> <u>employees</u>, because if you work for a government department in China, you don't have to worry about being fired as long as you don't make a big mistake. Obviously, it's the most stable job. Besides, young people also like to work for large Internet companies such as Tencent and Alibaba, because these companies have a good welfare system. For example, They will provide lunch and dinner for their staff.

2. Do you think a person should stick to one job for his or her whole life?

I think it depends on whether one loves one's profession or not. Staying in a profession allows us to specialise more in it so that we can do more valuable things and get paid more. However, it is unethical_{An'e@xkl} 不道德的 to require someone who has no interest in his/her profession to stick.

3. Do young Chinese people change jobs frequently now?

China has over 500 million young people, so there are people who change jobs frequently to get a higher salary or position, and people who stay with one company for years.

4. Which jobs have the highest salaries?

Firstly, I think that <u>a doctor who is established in a particular field</u> is well paid because most of the people in the country who suffer from such diseases will come to him for help. Secondly, celebrities are well paid. They can use their fame to attract fans to buy products, so businesses will invite them to endorse goods.

Describe a historical period you are interested in

- 1. Which period would you love to say
- 2. What you are interested in about it
- 3. What you have known

更多最新雅思网课机经预测请加 微信:yasiboxes全套备考资料 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新块售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

4. Why you are interested in it

The historical period I want to describe is the Tang Dynasty, which was the most prosperous dynasty in Chinese history. Its history dates back about 1500 years and its capital city was called Chang'an, which was the economic and cultural centre of the world at that time.

I am interested in the literature of the period because Tang Dynasty had the most famous poets including Li Bai, Du Fu and others.

And it was also a very enlightened time, as it saw the emergence of Wu Zetian, the only female emperor in Chinese history.

I'm interested in Tang Dynasty for some reasons,

First of all, documentaries often mention that the Tang Dynasty had many delectable delicacies delixesi, such as peanut cakes. As a foodie, I would love to learn how to recreate those dishes to meet my appetite!

In addition, The Tang people were said to be very good-natured and obliging. When you were in trouble, they would be happy to help you. I am tired of living in modern times because of the fierce competition, so I want a moment of peace by learning about the culture of the Tang Dynasty.

Ρ	3
	•

1. Should everyone know history?

更多最新雅思网课机经预测资源 请加南大学姐微信:yasiboxes 更有海量电子书备考计划免费领 一手资源资料齐全更新快售后好 见此水印其他均为倒卖资料不全

History is <u>the root of human existence and development</u>. The present of any country comes from yesterday. Only by understanding the country's yesterday can we know where it has come from and where it is going. Besides, we can learn from the events of history and strive to do better in the future. I mean, <u>reflection</u>反思 is one of the important skills of human beings.

2. In what ways can children learn history?

There are many ways in which children can learn about history. Firstly, parents can take their children on weekend or holiday to visit historical buildings or sites, where they can learn about history through <u>detailed presentations by docents</u> deusnt 讲解员. Secondly, at home, children can also learn about history by watching many historical documentaries, which are more professional because they not only present relevant images visually, but also have authoritative::@pretetxy/ 权威的 explanations.

3. Is it hard to protect historical buildings?

For historical reasons such as war, many of the techniques used in the construction of ancient buildings have been lost. Moreover, China is a vast country with different types of heritage buildings and different building techniques in different regions, all of which make restoration:restorest(e)n 修复 and conservation more difficult. Secondly, conservation of ancient buildings is a discipline / drsepIrn/, and there are very few conservation teams in China at present, so the lack of relevant talents is also a reason.

4. What are the differences between learning history from books and from videos? Learning history through books can be boring. After all, it is difficult to concentrate without the aid of any pictures, but books are generally more professional and <u>authentic</u>. In contrast, learning history through video is more visualized 直观的, as many films and TV productions use actors and actresses to <u>reproduce some historical events</u>, but some of the content may be altered or exaggerated <u>for the sake of spectacle</u> 'spektek(e)):为了观赏性.

Describe a science subject (biology, robot, etc.) that you are interested in and want to learn more about 【难题】

电脑科学【增加就业能力;帮助解决问题;娱乐】

- 1. Which subject it is
- 2. When and how you learned about this subject
- 3. How do you usually get information about this subject
- 4. Why you are interested in this subject

The science subject I'd like to describe is computer science, which is a popular subject in China today.

I learned about the subject when I was in primary school because it is a compulsory course in my country.

Attending related classes set up by my university every month is my main way to get information about this subject at present.

And I'm interested in it for several reasons,

Firstly, computer science enhances my abilities to find a decent job in today's digital world. I can learn many useful skills from the subject, including software development, data analysis, artificial intelligence, and so on.

计算机增强了我找工作的能力。比如,我可以从中学到很多有用的技能,包括软件开发, 数据分析,人工智能,等。

Secondly, computer science provides a platform for problem-solving. It equips me with analytical think skills and the ability to break down complex issues into manageable components. For example, if I don't know how to write an essay, I can find the references, data, questionnaires, and other information I need from my computer.

其次,计算机科学为解决问题提供了一个平台。它赋予了我分析思维能力和将复杂问题 分解为可管理的组成部分的能力。比如,当我不知道如何写论文时,我可以使用电脑来 查找我所需要的数据,问卷,文献等等。

Additionally, computer is an effective antidote to boredom and melancholy, as I can use it to play video games or watch stunning movies to relieve stress when I feel depressed. This subject plays a crucial role in my daily life.

P3

1. Why do some people not like learning Science at school?

客观:花时间和精力

A lot of science classes such as chemistry and biology are very difficult, so learning them take a lot of time and effort, which makes many people feel devastated/ devastertrd/极度震惊的.

Also, some people are naturally insensitive to numbers and formulas 公式, so science-related courses are much more complicated for them than art courses.

2. Is it important to study Science at school?

Yes, studying science at school is important as it helps develop critical thinking skills and an understanding of the natural world. This can help us get better at other courses like maths. Besides, the development of science is <u>the main driving force for social progress</u>, so the study of science <u>is conducive to</u> the selection of talents for the country.

3. Which science subject is the most important for children to learn?

Every scientific subject has its role to play, so it's hard to decide which one is the most important. For example, biology can help children understand the make-up of the world and the importance of <u>ecological balance</u>; chemistry can inspire children to explore new areas.

4. Should people continue to study Science after graduating from school?

I think it depends on one's career. If a person is engaged in science and technology related professions such as engineers, doctors, etc., continuing to study science will not only strengthen their knowledge base but also help them to get more pay and higher status in their word.

我认为这取决于一个人的职业。如果是从事科学技术相关行业的人比如工程师、医生等, 继续学习科学不仅可以加强他们的知识贮备也能帮助他们在工作中获得更多的报酬和 更高的地位。

But for most part it is not necessary, the purpose of human life is to be happy and joyful, and if you need to study every day to survive, then it's too much work to live that way. 那样活着太辛苦了。

5. What features do you think a scientist should have?

A good scientist should have a sense of responsibility, <u>by which I mean</u> he/she should be responsible for his /her scientific research and should not research on technologies that jeopardise 危及 the survival of mankind and the harmony of the world.

Scientists should also have patience because the process of research is boring and complicated and they will encounter a lot of difficulties. So patience is <u>a key precondition</u> for success.

更多最新雅思资料网课请加微信: abckg525

一手资料更新快资料全见此水印其他均为倒卖

Describe a rule that is important in your school or at work

每天早上学校要求跑步 20mins

- 1. What the rule is
- 2. What will happen when people break the rule
- 3. Why you think it is an important rule
- 4. How you feel about the rule

The rule I'm talking about was issued at our school three years ago and requires every student to run in the playground for 20 minutes in the morning.

If a student breaks the rule, he will be punished by running for an hour.

I think it is an important rule not only because it enhances persistence, but also strengthens students' physical fitness.

This requirement is offensive <code>e fensiv(让人反感的 to many students, but it has more</code>

advantages than disadvantages.

Firstly, because of the large population and fierce competition, most students in China have to struggle with their homework till the midnight very often, so we are sick. Running can be beneficial to improving our immune system, because the process speeds up metabolism and blood circulation.

Secondly, running is also beneficial to reducing the risk of developing diseases, including obesity, colds and so on. I mean, we have to stretch our arms and legs constantly in the process of running. This can help students keep healthy.

P3

1. What rules should children follow at home in your country?

Children in my country should follow rules such as respecting their elders, being polite, and helping with household chores. These rules help <u>instill good value</u>s 培养良好的价值观 and prepare children for adulthood.

2. On what occasions can children be forgiven if they don't follow some rules?

If a child apologises sincerely after making a mistake and intends to change, their mistake can be forgiven. After all, children have limited life experience, so it is common for them to make mistakes. But if the law was broken, I think they should be punished, otherwise it is unfair to the victims.

道歉真诚+愿意改变 = 原谅 触犯法律+接受惩罚=否则对 victims 不公

3. What rules should people follow when using public transport?

There are many rules that people should respect when using pubic transportation, and the 1st one that comes to my mind is not to eat or drink, because spilling/'spɪlɪŋ/洒出 food or water on the floor can easily cause other people to <u>fall over</u> 摔倒, thus <u>endangering public</u> <u>safety</u>.

Moreover, it is important to be quiet during the process because we should respect the right of others to enjoy silence.